Town Clerk's Time Stamp
received & posted:

TOWN OF LAKEVILLE
M E E T I N G P OS TI N G 48-Ir notice effective
& AG E N D A when time stamped

Notice of every meeting of a local public body must be filed and time-stamped with the Town Clerk’s Office at least 48 hours prior to such meeting
(excluding Saturdays, Sundays and lepal holidays) and posted thereafter in accordance with the provisions of the Open Meeting Law, MGL 30A
§18-22 (Ch. 28-2009). Such notice shall contain a listing of topics the Chair reasonably anticipates will be discussed at the meeting.

Name of Board or Committee: Conservation Commission
Date & Time of Meeting: July 11, 2023 @ 7pm
l.ocation of Meeting: Lakeville Police Station

323 Bedford St. Lakeville, MA
Clerk/Board Member posting notice: Lori Canedy

Cancelied/Postponed to: (circle one)

Clerk/Board Member Cancelling/Postponing:

A GENDA

1. 310 Kenneth Welch Drive - Notice of Intent - Goddard Consulting - continued from
6/13/23 meeting (SE192-891) ‘

24 Stetson Street - Notice of Intent - SFG Associates - septic repair (SE192-897)
31 Stetson Street - Notice of Intent - Foresight Engineering - construction of singie-
family home. {(SE192-898)

Stowe Estates - Notice of intent - Zenith Consulting Engineers - 3 lot subdivision.
Meeting minutes - April 25, 2023.

N

w

>

o

NEW BUSINESS:

OLD BUSINESS
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
CORRESPONDENCE
ANNOUNCEMENTS

Please be aware that this agenda is subject fo change. If other issues requiring immediate attention of the
Conservation Commission arise after the posting of this agenda, they may be addressed at this meeting.




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP: .

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPRA Form 3 ~ Notice of Intent

MassDEP F‘Ia Number

Documant Transacnon Number :

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 LAKEVILLE
City/Town
} tant: i
o ot . General Information
forms on the

compular, usa 1. Project Location (Note: electronic filers will click on button to locate project site):
only the tab kay

to move your 24 Stetson Street Lakeville 02347

ﬁgfg{; ic‘tur:gt a. Slraet Address b, CilyTown ¢. Zip Code

kay.

Latitude and Longitude: T Caliiods o Longiude
Map 58, Block 3 Lot 40

{. Assessors Map/Piat Number g. Parcel /Lot Numbay

2. Applicant:
William & Sabine Goadden

a. First Name b. {.ast Namea
Naote:

Before ¢. Organization
completing lfis 24 Stetson Street

f onsult
y?;:? ;cr:‘;u d. Sireet Address -

Canservetion Lakeville MA 02347

Comnission &. Cliyl Town i Staie 5. ZIp Coda
ragarcing any 508) 728-0482 dden4 {net
monicipat bylaw (508) 728- goddend @comeast.ne

or ordinance. h. Phone Murmnber i. Fax Numbar j- Emall Addrass

3. Property owner (required If different from applicant): [1 Check if more than one owner
Same

a. First Namse h. Last Name

¢, Organizalion

d. Stract Address

& GilyiTown i Eiate 4. 7ip Code

. Phone Number I. Fax Number j. Email address

4, Represeniative (if any):
Brad Fitzgerald, P.E.

a. First Name b, Last Nama
SFG Assoclates, Inc.

¢. Company
28 Main Street

d., Sireet Address
Lakeville MA 02347

e. Gity/Town f. Siale g. Zlp Code

(508) b46-5258 (508) 947-1080 sfgassoclates@vetizon.net
h. Phone Numbar i, Fax Number |, Email address

5, Total WPA Fee Paid (from NOI Welland Fee Transmittal Form):
$165.00 $70.00 $95.00

a. Total Fee Paid b. Stale Foe Paid c. Cily/Town Fea Paid

* ~ o nrnnan s j! .
¢



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEPL ., ;- b

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands S D i R
WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent G
. . Dacumant Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131,840 [axpvie 777
Gity/Tawn

A. General Information (continued)

6. General Project Descriptlon:

A septic system repair, with associated site grading and disturbance, within the 100’ buffer zone of
hordering vegetated wetlands, and within the Riverfront area of Bates Brook.

7a. Project Type Checkiist: {Limiled Project Types sea Section A. 7b.)

1. [ Single Family Home 2. [J Residential Subdivision
3. [ Commercialiindusirial 4. [1 Dock/Pier
5. [ Utilities 6. [[1 Coastal engineering Structure

7. [ Agriculture (e.g., cranberries, forestry) 8. [ Transportation

8. [ Other

7b. Is any portion of the proposed activity eligible to be treated as a limited project {including Ecological
Restoration Limited Project) subject to 310 CMR 10.24 (coastal) or 310 CMR 10.53 (intand)?

if yes, describe which limited project applies to this project. {See 310 CMR

L] Yes No 10.24 and 10.53 for a complete list and description of iimited project types)

2. Limited Projeet Type

If the proposed activity is eligible to be treated as an Ecological Restoration Limited Project (310
CMR10.24{8), 310 CMR 10.53(4)), compiete and atlach Appendix A: Ecclogical Restoration Limited
Project Checklist and Signed Certification.

8. Properly recorded at the Reglstry of Deads for:

Plymouth

a. County h. Cedilicate i (if registerad land)
54826 21

¢. Book d. Page Number

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent)

1. [} Buffer Zane Only — Check if the project is located only in the Buffer Zone of a Bordering
Vegetated Welland, [nland Bank, or Coastal Resource Area.

2. Intand Resource Areas (see 310 CMR 10.54-10.58,; if not applicable, go to Section B.3,
Coastal Resource Areas).

Check all thal apply below. Attach narrative and any supporting documentation describing how the
project will meet all performance standards for each of the resource areas altered, including
standards requiring consideration of alternative project design or location.

RN T



For all projacls
affacting other
Resource Areas,
please atlach a
narralive
explaining how
ihe resource

area was
delineated.

WMassachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP: .- =

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands Rias<DER Fie Nimhor

WPA Form 3 — Notice of Intent A
. Dozument Transdelion Number .
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 LAKEVILLE

CityTown

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent) {cont'd)

Resource Area Size of Proposed Alleration Proposed Replacement {if any)
a D Banik 1. lingar feat 2. linaar feet
h.[] Bordering Vegetated

Wetland 1. square feat 2. square feet

e.{] Land Under

) 1. square feat 2. sqguare fest
Waterbodies and 4 4

Waterways 3. cubic yards dredged
Resource Area Size of Proposed Alleration Proposed Replacement (if any)
d.[] Bordering Land
Subject to Fiooding 1, square Teat 2. squara fest
3. cubie feel of flood storags lost 4, cubic feet replaced
a.[] Isolated Land
Subject fo Flooding 1. square feat
2. cubic feet of flood slorage lost 3. cublc feel replaced

. B} Riverfront Area Bates Brook

1. Name of Walerway (if available) - specify coastal or inland

2. Widlh of Riverfront Area (check one}:

(7] 25it. - Designated Densely Developed Areas only
[C1 100 ft. - New agricuitural projects only

200 fi. - All other projects
64,467

3. Total area of Riverfront Area on the site of the proposed project: square fol

4, Proposed alteration of ihe Riveriront Area:

3,712 0 3,712
a. lolal square faet b. square {est within 100 1. c. squars feel belwean 100 {L. and 200 {L
5. Has an alternaiives analysis been done and Is it attached to this NOI? 4 Yes[] No

6. Was the lot where the activity is proposed created prior to August 1, 19967 & ves[] No
3. [ Coastal Resource Areas: (See 310 CMR 10,256-10.35)

Note: for coastal riverfront areas, please complete $ection B.2.f. above.

~eAR I A 3 o




Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 3 — Notice of Intent e
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

Online Users:
Include your
document
Iransaclion
pumbar
{provided on your
racaipl page)
with all
supplementary
infarmalion you
submit {o {he
Depariment.

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection  Provided by MassDEE:. . .

MBSSDM P me Number

DocumentTransaclmn Number

LAKEVILLE
CilyTown

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent) (cont'd)

Checlk ali that apply below. Aftach narrative and supporting documentation describing how the
project will mest all performance standards for each of the resource areas altered, including
standards requiring consideration of altemative project design or location.

Proposed Replacement (if any)

Resource Area Size of Pronosed Alteration

a.[ | Designated Port Areas indicate size under Land Under the Ocean, below

b.[] Land Underthe Qcean

1. square feat

2, cubic yards dradged

c.[ ] Barrier Beach Indicate size under Coastal Beaches and/or Coastal Dunes below

4[] Coastal Beaches

1. stjuare feet 2. cubic yards baach nourishment

e.[ ] Coastal Dunes

1. sguare feat 2. cubic yards dune nourishmeant

Size of Proposed Alteration Proposed Replacement {if any}

. ] Coastal Banks

g. ] Rocky Intertidal
Shores

1. linear faet

1. sguara fest

h[1 Salt Marshes

i. [1 Land Under Salt
Ponds

1. square foal 2. sq Rt resloralion, rehab., creation

1. square feet

2. cubie yards dredged

i [ Land Containing
Shellfish

k. ] Fish Runs

1. square {eat

Indicate size under Coastal Banks, intand Bank, Land Under the
Ocean, and/or intand Land Under Waterbodies and Waterways,
ahove

1. cubfe yards dredged

.[] Land Subjsct o

Coastal Slorm Flowage
] Restoration/Enhancement
if the project is for the purpose of restoring or enhancing a wetland resource area Ih addition to the
square footage that has been entered in Section B.2.b or B.3.h above, please enter the additional
amount here,

1. square fasl

a. square feal ol BVW b. squars faet of Sall Marsh

[} Project Involves Stream Crossings

LR

a, number of new stream crossings b, number of replacement stream crossings

1‘ + rn
4



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP: & -

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands VeesDED Fil Nommer
WPA Form 3 — Notice of Intent S
. Document Transackion Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 LAKEVILLE
City/Town

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements

[ 7] This is a proposal for an Ecological Restoration Limited Project. Skip Section C and
complete Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Limited Project Checklisis — Required Actions
(310 CMR 10.11).

Streamlined Massachusetts Endangered Species Act/Wetlands Protection Act Review

1. Is any portion of the proposed project located in Estimated Habitat of Rare Witdlife as indicated on
the most recent Estimated Habitat Map of State-Listed Rare Wetland Wildiife published by the
Natural Herltage and Endangered Species Program (NHESP)? To view habitat maps, see the
Massachusetts Natural Heritage Aflas or go to
http://maps.massgis.state.ma.usfPR|_EST HAB/viewerhim.

i g 1to:
a7 Yes No If yes, include proof of mailing or hand delivery of NOIl to
Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program
Division of Fisheries and Wildlife
1 Rabbit Hili Road

June 6, 2023 on- Westborough, MA 01581

fine

If yes, the project is also subject to Massachusetts Endangered Specles Act (MESA) review (321
CMR 10.18). To qualify for a streamlined, 30-day, MESA/Wetlands Protection Act review, please
complete Section C.1.¢, and include requestad materials with this Notice of Intent (NOI); OR
complete Section C.2.f, if applicable. If MESA supplemental information is not included with the NOI,
by completing Section 1 of this form, the NHESP will require a separate MESA filing which may iake
up to 90 days to review (unless noted exceptions in Section 2 apply, see below).

. Submit Supplemental Information for Endangered Species Review”

1. [ Percentage/acreage of property to be alterad:

(a) within wetland Resource Area Setceniagelaciongs

(b) oulside Resource Area Sercenlagalaceags

2. [] Assessor's Map or right-of-way plan of site
2. [0 Project pians for entire project site, including wetland rescurce areas and areas outslde of

wetlands jurisdiction, showing existing and proposed cenditions, existing and proposed
treelvegetation clearing line, and clearly demarcated limits of worlk ™

@] Project description (including description of impacts outside of welland resource area &
buffer zone)

()] Photographs representative of the site

* Gome projects not In Estimaled Habltat may be located in Priority Habital, and require NHESP review (see

hitp:/iwww.magss.goviesalagenciesidig/diwinatural-herifagelrequlatory-reviewl). Priority Habitat includes habitat for stale-listed planls
and striclly upland species not protecled by the Wellands Prolaction Act.

“* MESA projects may not be segmented (321 CMR 10.16). The applicant must disclose {ull development plans even if such pians are
not required as part of the Nolice of Inleni process. -

YL LY :
t



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Frovidad by MassDER
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands .

WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent

o 'MasaDEPF?aN ber

Documant Tmnsac!mn Numher .

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131,840 " | AkgvILLE

Cily/Town

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements {(cont'd)

@[J MESAfiling fee (fee Information available at
hitn:/fwww.mass.govidiwele/diw/ihesp/regulatory_review/mesal/inesa fee schedule.him).

Malke check payable to "Commonwealth of Massachusetts - NHESP" and mail to NHESP at
above address

Projects alfering 10 or more acres of land, also submit:

Wy[] Vegetation cover type map of site

@[] Project plans shawing Pricrity & Estimated Habitat houndaries

) OR Check One of the Following

1.0

2
3.]

Praject is exempt from MESA review.

Attach applicant letter indicating which MESA exemption applies. {See 321 CMR 10.14,
htip:/iwww.mass gov/diwele/diw/nhespirequlatory review/mesa/mesa exemptions.him;
the NOI must still be sent to NHESP if the project is within estimated habitat pursuant to
310 CMR 10.37 and 10.59.)

Separale MESA review ongoing. a. NHESP Tracking 7 b, Dale submifad (o NFESP

Separate MESA review complsted,
Inciude copy of NHESP “no Take" determination or valid Conservation & Management
Permit with approved plan.

3. For coastal projects only, is any portion of the proposed project located below the mean high water
line or in a fish run?

a. 4 Not applicable — project 1s In inland resource area only b.[] Yes [] No

If yes, include proof of mailing, hand delivery, or elecironic delivery of NOI to either:

South Shore - Cohassel o Rhode Island border, and North Shore - Huil io New Hampshire border;

the Cape & Islands:

Division of Marine Fisheries - Diviston of Marine Fisheries -

Southeast Marine Fisherles Station Norlh Shore Office -

Afin: Environmental Reviewer Alin: Environmental Reviewer

1213 Purchase Sireet — 3rd Fioor 30 Emerson Avenua

New Bedford, MA 02740-86894 Gloucesler, MA 01930

Emall: DMF.EnvReview-South@slate.ma.us Emall: DMF.EnvReview-Norih@siate.ma.us

Also if yes, the project may require a Chapter 91 license. For coastal towns in the Northeast Region,
please contact MassDEP’s Boston Office. For coastal tawns in the Scutheast Region, please cantact
MassDEP's Southeast Regional Office.

3l 40



Online Users:
Includa your
document
transaction
number
{provided on your
receipl page)
with all
supplemantary
information you
submit to the
Departmanl.

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP: . =~

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent

 WassDEP Fils Number

‘Docurnent Transagtion Numbar

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 LAKEVILLE

City/Town

C.

4,

5.

6.

Other Applicable 8tandards and Requirements (cont'd)

[s any portion of the proposed project within an Area of Critical Environmental Concern (ACEC)?

o[l Yes 4 No if yes, provide name of ACEC (see instructions o WPA Form 3 or MassDEP
' Website for ACEC locations). Note: electranic filers click on Wabsite.

h. ACEC

s any portion of the proposed project within an area designated as an Outstanding Resource Water
(ORW) as designated in the Massachusetts Surface Water Quality Standards, 314 CMR 4.007

a. X Yes [] No

ls any portion of the site subject to a Wetlands Restriction Order under the Inland Wetlands
Restriction Act (M.G.L. c. 131, § 40A) or the Coastal Wetlands Restriction Act (M.G.L. ¢, 130, § 105)7

a.[1 Yes No

s this project subject to provisions of the MassDEP Stormwater Management Standards?

a.[] Yes. Attach a copy of the Stormwater Report as required by the Stormwater Management
Standards per 310 CMR 10.05(8)(k)-(q) and check if:
1.1 Applying for Low Impact Development (LID) site design credits (as described in
Stormwater Management Handbook Vol. 2, Chapter 3)

2.1 Aportion of the site constitutes redavelopment

a.[] Proprletary BMPs are included in the Stormwater Management System.
b. No. Check why the project is exempl:

1. Singte-family house

2.1 Emergency road repalr

3.0}  Small Residential Subdivision (less than or equal to 4 single-family houses or less than
or equal to 4 units in multi-family housing project) with no discharge to Critical Areas.

Additional Information

This is a proposal for an Ecological Restoration Limited Project. Skip Section D and complete
Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Notice of Intent — Minimum Required Documents (310 CMR
10.12).

Applicants must include the following with this Notice of intent (NOl). See Instructions for details.

Oniine Users: Attach the document transaction number {pravided on your raceipt page) for any of
the following information you submit to the Department.

1.[Kl  USGS or other map of the area (along wilh a narative description, if necessary) containing
sufficient Information for the Conservation Commission and the Department to locate the site.
(Electronic filers may amit this item.)

2. Plans identifying the location of proposed activities {including activities proposed to serve as
a Bordering Vegetated Wetland [BVW] replication area or other mitigating measure) relative
to the boundaries of each affected resource area.

ETLETERTP “7 oo
.



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Providedby MaSSDE_" FOR

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands S a%DEP Fi Number
WPA Form 3 — Notice of Intent -
. Docurnent ‘i‘ransacimn Nurnber
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, 840 | AkevVILLE
City/Town

D. Additional Information (cont'd)

3. X Identify the method for BYW and other resource area boundary delineations (MassDEP BYW
Field Data Form(s), Determination of Applicability, Order of Resource Area Delineation, efc.),
and altach documentation of the methodology.
4.2 List the titles and dates for all plans and other materials submitted with this NOI.

“A Seplic System Repair in Lakevills, MA for William & Sabine Godden”

a. Plan Tilla )

SFG Assoclates, ne. Brad Fifzgerald, P.E.

b. Prepared By ¢. Signed and Stamped by

June 6, 2023 1" = 20

d. Final Revigion Date ) . e. Scale

f, Additional Plan or Document Tilte g. Date

5.[_] [fthere is more than one property owner, please attach a list of these property owners not
listed on this form.

6. Attach proof of mailing for Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program, if needed.
7.1  Attach proof of mailing for Massachusetts Division of:Marine Fisheries, if needed.
8.4 Attach NOI Welland Fee Transmittal Farm

9.1 Aftach Stormwater Report, if needed.

E. Fees

1. [ Fee Exempt: No filing fee shall be assessed for projects of any city, town, county, or district
of the Commonwealth, federally recognized Indian fribe housing authority, municipai housing
authorily, or the Massachusetts Bay Transpartation Authority.

Applicants must submit the following information (in addition to pages 1 and 2 of the NOI Wetland
Fee Transmittal Form) to confirm fee payment:

15401 6/8/2023

2. Municipst Checlc Number . 3. Check date

16403 6/8/2023

4. State Chack Number 5, Check dale

SFG Assoclates, Inc.

8. Payor name on checl¢ First Nams 7. Payor name on chech: Last Name

"o Amnarnman g noore
.



fiassachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 3 — Notice of Intent S
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 | AKEVILLE
ClyfTown

F. Signatures and Submittal Requirements

| hereby certify under the penalties of perjury that the foregoing Notice of Intent and accompanying

plans, documents, and supporting data are frue and complete fo the best of my knowledge. 1 understand -
that the Conservation Commission will place notification of this Notice In a local newspaper at the

expense of the applicant in accordance with the wetlands regulations, 310 CMR 10.05(5)(a).

| further certify under penalties of perjury that all abutters were hotified of this application, pursuant to
the requirements of M.G.L. ¢. 131, § 40. Notice must be made by Cettificate of Malling or in writing by
hand delivery or certified mail (retum receipt requested) to all abuiters wlthln 100 feet of the property line
of the project location. L

' 1. Signature of Applicant 2, Date
3. Signalure of Pro Owmner {if different} 4, Dale
SOl Ft T i 7 b-¥ 2023
5. Stanalura of Reprasentalive (if any) 6. Date .

For Conservation Commission;

Two copies of the completed Notice of Intent (Form 3), including supporting plans and documents,
two copies of the NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form, and the cityftown fee payment, to the
Conservation Commission by certified mail or hand delivery.

Far MassDEP:

One copy of the completed Notice of Intent (Form 3), including supparting plans and documents, one
copy of the NO| Wetland Fes Transmittal Form, and a copy of the state fee payment to the
MassDEP Reglonal Office (see Instructions) by certifisd mail or hand delivery.

Other:

If the applicant has checked the "yes" hox in any part of Section C, ltem 3, abcve refer to that
section and the Instructions for additional submittal requirements.

The original and coples must be sent simultaneously. Failure by the applicant to send coples in a
timely manner may result in dismissal of the Notice of Intent.

A P A e -
»



NOTICE OF INTENT NARRATIVE
24 STHTSON STREET, LAKEVILLE MA
"~ . JUNE 6, 2023 '

The property is located on the southeﬂy side of Stetson Street, just east of Crooked Lane.

Bordering vegetated wetlands exist to the west and south of the hotse. Flags were set by . ’ ‘:' '
SFG Associates,.Inc. on May 19, 2023. The wasterly BVW borders on Bates Brook, and | -

has been delineated with flags 1A through 4A. The southerly BYW was ‘delineated with

flags 1B through 9b. While portions of the property are located within a Priority Habitats -

of Rare Species, and within an Estimated Habitats of Rare Wildlife, the area where the
work is proposed is outside of these habitats. This was checked on the MassMapper
website on this date.

The properﬁr consists of a single-family, four-bedroom home. It is serviced by an on-site
septic system located in the back yard, and by an on-site well. See the site plan for the -
locations of the utilities and wetlands.

The applicant proposes a septic system repair, with associated site grading and
disturbance, within the 100° buffer zone of a bordering vegetated wetlands, and within
the Riverfront Area of Bates Brook.

Prior to the start of construction, an erosion control basrier is to be installed adjacent to
the construction site, as shown on the plan. It is fo be staked in to prevent uplift and
piping. It1is to remain in place until all work is completed, and all surfaces are stabilized,
with no danger of pollution or siltation of the wetlands.

The proposed septic system repair will include the installation of a 1500 gallon, 2
compartment septic tank, a 1000 gallon pump chamber, and 600 square foot pipe and.
stone leaching field. At its closest point, the soil absorption system will be approximately
58 from the edge of the southerly BVW, and approximately 80° from the westerly BYW,
Finish grading around the s.a.s. will exfend to approximately * from the edge of the
southerly BVW. The septic tank and pump chamber will be approximately 60° from the
southerly BVW. At its closest point, the erosion control barrier will be approximately

30° from the edge of the southerly BVW, and 60° from the westerly BVW,

Upon completion of construction, all exposed surfaces are to be evenly graded, loamed to
a depth of 47, and seeded with a mix of stabilizing grasses, tolerant of mowing and foot
traffic. If seasonal conditions prevent seeding, the exposed surfaces shall be covered
with hay or straw to prevent erosion. Unless otherwise noted, the erosion control barrier
shall be considered the limit of clearing and work. There is to be no filling of any
resource areas.

RIVERFRONT ANALYSIS:

There is no other area on the property to site a septic system. The location of the existing
well, and the required radius around it makes this one of the few areas where the septic
can go. Further, the house was in existence on August 7, 1996, and the repair of the
septic system is exempt from the requirements of the Riverfront Act.

/0



100 foot Abutters List Report

Lakeville, MA

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

...........................................................................................................

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

............................................................................................................

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address;

058-001-0048
058-001-004B
31 STETSON 8T

059-001-005
(059-001-005
19 STETSON 8T

059.001-006
059-001-006
17 STETSON ST

CERTIFIED

7 June 03, 2023
Subject Property:
Parcel Number: (58-003-040 - Malling Address: GODDEN WILLIAM A & SABINE K
CAMA Number: . (058-003-040 : GODDEN FAMILY LIVING TRUST
Property Address: 24 STETSON ST 24 STETSON ST
____________________________________________________________________ LAKEVILLE, MA 02847
Abutters;
Parcel Number; 058-002-001 Mailing Address: SCHOBEL WILFRED L & SANDRA M
CAMA Number: 058-002-001 SCHOBEL FAMILY TRUST
Property Address: 45 CROOKED LN 45 CROOKED LN
LAKEVILLE, MAG2347
Parcel Number; 058-003-001 Mailing Address: SCHOBEL WILFRED L & SANDRA M
CAMA Number:  058-003-001 SCHOBEL FAMILY TRUST
Property Address: 45 CROQKED LN 45 CROOKED LN
i LAKEVILLE,MAO2347
Parcel Number:  058-003-040A Malling Address: SCHWALM MARTIN A
CAMA Number: D5B-003-040A 22 STETSON 8T
Properly Address: 22 STETSON 8T LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
Parosl Number: ~G86-004-03” T Nalling Address CUGEY DEBORAH AT
CAMA Number;  058-001-003 43 STETSON ST
Property Address: 43 STETSON 8T LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

MAKSY DEREK A & MADELYN J
44 CLEAR PCGND RD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

SHERMAN PHILIP B & ESTELLE M
18 STETSON 5T
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

MOORE STEPHANIE L
120 PLYMPTON 8T
MIDDLEBORO, MA 02346

To the best of my knowledge and with the present records on
hand in the Assessor’s Office, the abutters appear to be

6/5/2023

- within 100” (one hundred fept) of the applicant.
053-003- p4p

Map, Bleck, Lot of Applicant

6o 7 A3

Date

Board of Asseestrg

é%ﬁxfmmﬂ

wiw,cal-tech,com

Data shown on ihis report fs pravided for planning and Informational purposes only. The munklpaiity and CAl Technologles

are not responsibla for any Lse for other purposes er misuse or misrepresentation of this report.

Abutters List Report - Lakeville, MA

Page 10of1

/!



.
-

i o
2y




SENNA FIT ZGERALD GILBERT ASSOCIATES

: CNILENGiNEERS&LAND -8URAVEYORS -, L VEEL. (508) 9465258 -t v s o1
28 MAIN STH]ZL_F, LA}{EVILLE MA 02347 L TEL/FAX (oOB) 9471&90 TR
‘ 2
R JuneB 2023 i

o Nonﬁcatlon to Abuttex ) Undel thc M’zssnchusetts Wethuds Protectwn Act

o In accordance W1ﬁ1 the second paragraph of Massachusetts Geneml Laws Chaptel 131

. Sectlon 40 you ale heleby no‘oﬁed of the followmg

- ':_ ;."': A Nci_lce of Intent s beln g ﬁled wﬁh ﬂ}e Lakevﬂle Conservatlon Connmssmn on behalf
e '__‘of Wﬂham & Sabme Godden for Woﬂc to be perfomled at 24 Stetson Street, ‘Assessor’s..
L Map 58, Block 3, Lot 40, 'Ihe apphcant proposes SEP'UC system: Tepair, with assoclated

e sife gmdmg and dlstmbance ‘within the 100’ buffer Zone of bo;rdermg vegetated wetlands . j

N : -'a:nd w1thm the R;werfront Alea of Bates Brook

A pubhc heaung Wlll be held by the Lakevﬂle Conscrvauon Comrmsmon on Tuesday, _ |

" " July 11,2023 at 7:00 p.m. The hearing will bé held &t the Lakeville Police Station, 323 |

. . Bedford Street, Lakeville, “For information regmdmg this heanng, you may contact the -
L Conselvatlon Commission at (508) 946-8823, or this office, at the address and phone -
- numbers listed above. Copies of the filing and plasis may be obtalned from this office. * =~
* Cost. per copy. of the' plans and Notice of Intent is $15.00. Please coniact thls ofﬁce T -
._between the homs of 8 OO a.m. and 4 00 p m., Monday through Fmday v

o tNo’uf catlon of the pubhc heamng wﬂl be pubhshed in The Nemasket Week at least ﬁve

s dayspmortoﬂaehearmg R S T

"...

; ' Please notc that ﬂns notlce 1s for mfoxmatzonal purposes only, and you BJ.G not requued to
attend thig pubho hearmg L : : :

."\ ’

SIS

SFG ASSOGIATES, INC,



Toéwnh of Lakeville Conservation Commission
" .Notice of Public Hearing

~ Pursuant to M.G.L. Ch 131, the Wetlands Protection Act, the Lakeville Conservation Commission
will hold a public hearing on July 11, 2023 at 7:00 pm at the Lakeville Police Station, 323
Bedford Street, on a Notice of Intent filing. The applicants, Willlam & Sabine Godden, are
proposing a septic system repalr, with associated slte grading and disturbance, within the 100’
buffer zone of hordering vegetated wetlands, and within the Riverfront Area of Bates Brook.

The project is located at 24 Stetson Street and Is also identified as Assessor’s Map 58, Block 3,
Lot 40.

Ks



Massachusetis Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

NO! Wetland Fee Transmittal Form
Massachusetfs Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

mpertant: when 43 ApPplicant Information .
filling out forms

oniha compuler,  {  { ogation of Project:
ugp only the tab

keytomoveyour ‘24 Stetson Streat o Lakeville
cursor - do not a, Straet Addréss ~ b. CityTown
use the retum S R A

. . Check number, ) o . . d.Fes amount

2, Applicant Mailing Address: :
William & Sabine Godden

a, First Name ’ b. Last Name

c. brganizalian

24 Stetson Street

d. Mailing Adfﬂress ‘
Lakeville MA 02347

e, City/Town i State g. Zip Code
(508) 728-0482 goddend @comcast.neet

h. Phone Number I. Fax Number i Email Address

3. Property Owner (if different):
Same

a, First Name b. Last Name

¢, Organization

d. Mailing Address

a. City/Town f. State g. Zip Code

h. Fhone Number I. Fax Number _ J. Enail Address

To calcuiate
filing fees, refer B. Fees

to the category

foe list and Fee should be calculated using the following process & worksheet. Please see Instructions before
examples inlhe  filling out worksheet.

instructions Tor

filling out WPA g ity i f actvil i i )
Form 3 {Notice of fep 1/Type of Activity: Describe each type of aclivily that will ocour in wetland resource area and buffer zone
Intent).

Slap 2/Number of Activities: |denlify the number of each type of activity.
Step Jindividual Activity Fee: ldentify each activity fee from the six project calegories listed in the Instructions,
Step 4/Subtotal Activity Fee: Mulliply the number of activities {identified in Step 2) times the fee per category

(identified in Slep 3} to reach a sublotal fee amount. Nole: If any of these aclivities are in a Riverfront Area in

addition to another Resource Area ar the Buffer Zone, the fee per activily should be multiplied by 1.5 and then
added 1o the sublotal amount,

Step S/Total Project Fee: Determine the lotal project fee by adding the subloial amounts from Step 4,

Step 6/Fee Paymants: To calculate the slate share of the fee, divide the total fee in half and subtract $12.50. To
calculale the cityflown share of the fee, divide the {otal feg in half and add $12.50.

/5.



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

B. Fees (continued)

Step 1/Type of Activity Sten 2/INumber Step Step 4/Subtotal Activity
. of Activities 3findividual Fee
Activity Fee
Septic system repair within 1 $165.00 $165.00
Riverfront Area

Step 5/Total Project Fee:  $165.00

Step 6/Fee Payments:
X $165.00
Total Project Fee: a. Tolal Fee from Btep &
. 70.00
State share of filing Fee: E_ 173 Total Fes 1as5 §12.50
$95.00

City/Town share of filling Fee: o, 1/ Tolal Fes plus §12.50

C. Submittal Requirements

a.) Complele pages 1 and 2 and send with a check or money order for lhe state share of the fee, payable to
the Commonwealth of Massachusetls.

Department of Environmental Protaction
Box 4062
Boston, MA 02211

b} To the Conservation Gommission: Send the Nolice of Intent or Abbrevialed Notica of Intent; a cepy of
this form; and the city/town fee payment.

To MassDEP Reglonal Office (see Insiructions): Send a copy of the Notice of Intent or Abbreviated Notice of

Intent; a copy of this form; and a copy of the state fee payment. (Efilers of Notices of Intent may submiit these
elactronically.)

/b




SR G
aﬁ%ﬁ

L] ;- ' IR ERla el ! fﬂ?f
‘H,:‘*a i I s s SR e J?« ; 'g}?‘t : leie%h'

: : h ALHP = .1 ik ﬂT i f i p Eadisdoiafe {'i‘ Eant e T.\
i) i X Hﬁ‘) SRR 3 i EdIE FRYHNES hiael it Sl S e R £ty JE
ﬂ‘[ﬂ-] i-;"?rp]';‘ !l’%}!;‘r', éli ..‘l j ﬁ I',- C, ” “-.'A ' i gt dibed I ‘ E!'L:Ei Histh BT :‘_s'l:i'l‘,‘. “{] ‘!i'; HLE , 4 —_‘

,‘r
w
il

Aorindlila
-'.Jil ; i |”§.§‘

.zdﬂe,ii[
i 1

-:qugnm:m Bt

T ; : ; . ‘ S " DﬂEﬂ i 12
R z“{‘“ '"L’ ERTE “mug_ 'nt-‘; T ":1§~ e e - _';Lf it
L ﬂ;.gkﬁt'{l mgf Jﬁ . Jﬂ;i % 'NN %" ;é% 5

5

_ ;féw

['( tH g}g "'Jl it}

i‘x. )

TF
'n
“! ),57 'ﬁm :r ’p“r
:Uf H Ef\ﬁ q?. .

a47a f‘ Ij‘g‘*
-s:l}‘

Pa

! Bl
o by B
S ]
H

A EERY

o
’ﬁﬁ!’u;{ Eal
=
TR
:Q%E.’f»ﬁ?“

E\“.azn
L

> %ﬁ%
R
Mk
PEelE
R
i

T

5 r—;«‘.

n-uz

ﬂms umz x}‘

I

Ezh]

£ 'ur:

%ﬁ%" z **4?;.*

i

e 5}“?5.3 ‘c o izt it B 5
ﬁ'h-:",-_‘, f“l"‘- : L R Sl R Y R
Ticiaples: i e t i ,‘ ey
o e h e I

5 a !q",ﬂh
wii%ﬂﬁ%} e e e
fq Qei?‘! ﬂ g-‘“ g‘-en&'j ‘}JE i "f};fh"t ;gilzri;-ga »3{;&%?‘[;&1 v! "Lﬁ Lém ‘ 'I;: i -{ :{i

L‘i’i"z d.;ha

. r : j,:re,a?ﬁ? 'g'u,.e{z] ;;E{F%j%;ﬂé;
i!“ﬁ%—ﬁ%‘é}i? i ; IF"E%pg[j ) GATEED iz ;
; e ﬂ|~==u11. i ;gﬂ;’ %‘; l._ Y
T?f- ig. £ JEL??F, %ﬁﬁ& L‘Hu& 1) }E ﬂ\ﬂﬂ%}?ﬁ s 5
e f‘ér":‘%?i%ﬁzx?]ﬁﬁ*f.:; L ]
Hgl F%\’n{r@ THE,;&,;‘?F! %JI, S %h‘[.m
i ;. l\i{—‘i’g y Lﬂ 'ﬂ‘%l i
- Al

SRR

?;.ﬂ
o
i h

HTiLG'g
¥ Eﬁfg{% Bkl

i B
"‘h‘fﬂﬁ"‘“ﬂ@ﬁgﬁﬁ@'@é :

i
HE

RHIE]

;%.‘fﬁ’.
|
eyl

PR

ol
u._g
=

2
£
22

e

- 'a;f
-

" 'fi’-*"f'fg%imarﬂr; -
L Z;[QWEE ‘*'Iﬁ . ?jﬂ é_,%
5|1 § fﬁi ﬂg@;{ = 1‘; o

9"_—:@
e
=
s
T—'E}g;

Sltwtya
i)
B
B
: %:ﬁ.
_:-_:i

=
: ;lt.ax—'.i

B
TG
R T

w}\,jh :
‘T:"Z%EJ[FJ‘E

Y&‘
!u! 1

/7.

.11‘#.{'.'.“1'.!1 yypgesid uazjll TR A 18y 1. . i . e

T R e P R o T T R e e ML P A T e,m.,;;zrmzwm I




COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
DEPARTMENT. OF PUBLIC WORKS'

\a@asf_w.qrmpmf. h (Bn?ggE%b}'ER}

| T 54 y "*Q'aal*‘é’)w”

a'\
g Q,
_‘(F:)-(r "
2 B
E ol o
- :

PNV

AHDLLERORO 14 Mh A . 55"
U P S =il ;

AP '§tate o5p,

NS

T

J L) Jue

fF:io>za:

e

¥

el

TPt Tt

]

S

S
S R ]

Ry
Jé {3
,%%‘::‘{4

e

A

2

o

e
|
i
%
%

i ‘\%7 Sy é 2 ‘i “Fglé\%

s
4

-
ae
S

2
A

4

5

“rf;:i’f

Ly

i
AT,
i)
il

e S
S T il
‘_a..mm} 4 .--"2‘4\_ g ﬁ;‘ “-;.‘ ‘-;—; 27 7 “;‘E?z""m "é

W’ﬁl,.
TN
et
]
e

et
o
SomE

o
i
HaRs
E. Ao

E]
i
=

L
sl

. .

Al

Ut

L

L .._‘ .

e
s

0
B
Pk
¥

: ;
Eeaantons 3 R R
Pa :

e

£ ;‘,,": " “

Ny Al ki
"z,r AN R'* ‘; SRR

VY R s s ?
TR T ﬂéjz R




DEH—LrE (ROC) Ky,
e s gl ey
SALYDOSSY LuBETD OTvHIOZilY YNNIS
FLOE "9 MM TRYG
NEQJOO SNIAVS ¥ JVITIAL ¥OS

VI HTHAHNYT NE
AMYAHS WAISAS DILJHES V)

op 107 T SO0 T8Y Jvn LETEES NOSLUILS v

F4S 0061
0¥ LO7
£X007d
85 dJdVNW

/
ANOT NYRIVLR HING HIKLW <b..ll

ONYERLLIE F 4% TS N
-

¥oLe U
oe.<m RACTE “INGD 0
MINECD PANYAHINIG

NS DHUGOLY mem e
IHITIRIL DNUSH vy

T0d ALLA T
SR JYIHRGAD wm G
OIS b — e —

TR @
EUNGD E0ATH e lEf
AMGLNGD SHASDA —-fa——

TOH NOUWAISED 49 @

aNzEaT

“LOv InQuduazd

Tl G GINIARHNOTY 34l nowd

LdMa o 9051 2 15M9AY ND SONLLSEG
H AOESAS DlLadS ¥ IO Mivadd DHL C3LOW

e
o VIV ANOURIAN 30 JONVERINLTIQ MAlG

107 NG WINY INDLIIARS TYLOL H1 L9
TR LRGSR A

ONE 'TUYDOSSY 045 A8
ET07 'BL AVR ND 320V J0M SONVILIM THL @
St CNY OMEYTT) S0 U 3k QJRGAGNGD
37 ThrHS TOUNCT NOIS0MT IHL “QUON ISMUIHL0 SSTMN =
CINOZ_ N1d2ND HO SYTHY DEN0STA ANY
MeHLIN SRS TILYRIAVANGD 5 DHITNMOOLS ON 1@ TIWHS JHIHL =
GYINY ZIHADTIE ANY S0 ONITIS ON 30 01 0 DO =
NOSOHT INIATHA DL MWHLS HO AvH ULph RN 30 TIWHG
SIS IS0 THL DNICIIS INDATY SROLIQHDD TwnDtwds o o
DLLIVAL 1004 QN OMROR
A0 INVHITOL "SOSSvel SHIZVUQYLS 50 X ¥ Hibe Q0035
ANy “ b 40 H00 v 0L QMO0 QI0was AN 36 QL Jar
ST 00 TV NOUMRLSNGD O HOUSTn0D MO =
TTHHESOG S¥ SONYILH Il POMY Mvd S¥ “W3RDAYE TOUNOD
NOSOMI JHL POM THMdN OTTIYISMI 38 Q) SiAKSYD ONTIHS
TTlrs ¥ HOUDGHLSNGD ONING QIMON S ONRELYMIC K &
“Dilksld ONY _LITdn
ANIATHS OL NI UIWYLS 36 OL T1 17 SONYILIW JHL 20
HOILVLMS QNY NOILATYO4 LNIATMA OL JL15 NOUDMEISHOD
ML QL INFIYRGY QOTIVASME T8 OL B TRANGD NOEQET <

TEAOR NOESIRREY NOEVATISRGT

/ §pU
\MM J_E._.WDJOWFZOUZOMMOWE

ALl JHL 0 v N a0
0 A¥M 33AJC WWUINGI NOGOM] NIVAIET N 4

O WD OGNV LMIDOINY 38 TTYRG NOLDleSm %
AZHL HONDUHL NOARG SIS AT
T2 M INOHONY AI3MM0YS 10 TIVHS SO oy

40 FONNIM ¥ W05 Tl
NI GIGETGHT 39 TS SIDAIG TOMLNDD MOISOMT JHL T
OINIEVLS KO
JAYH S3d0TS MIN ONY UM S) NOLLINELERGD
T NG 30V M RVHT OL 38V QWY NOULDIANMISNGD
OL ¥0ng d32v1e I8 01 3 SIS0 TOULNOD MOBDHT L




. uuiy — Buiep o SyeoyeD

SUORINISH] 0§ 3810A3Y 395

LPET0 VIN ‘Bfjiaane]
193115 Uos1=lS 6T
118153 73 g dijiyd wiuusys : ‘9

“Bed) 1102 E.wzcm_. n.mwmm unog od

" [YEZ0 VIN Binee]
19911 UOSIAS 77
V UELIBA WiEMydS

LVECO VN BjIAsE]

aue] payoos) sf

1sn1) Ajlwieg jpqoyos
APUES 2 T PBUJIA [290Y2S

UJOISSILULLGY) UCHBAIBSUOD)

020706 = NP

G330y

.mcm_vmm_._ [e1osdg 294 efes

t

HiY [ea1e ]

20-8L83} LNROESH

9¥ET0 Vi “YBnaiogalppin
Rans uoldwiid g7T
1 2weydals suooy . R >

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

[VEZ0 VIA BjlIAaNE]
peoy puod Jea) v
[ uAjopeiN B Y dRiaq ASEIN

LVETO VIN ‘@jjinaye]
199235 UOSIAIS £p
AR LT | .>WU_.._|_

"y {000
._NNE ﬂow e
NeNnr m
S 7 ]
¥ STIADIV
aivs 3avisod '$1N
e s avt ¥ . PO T R T T ST -

312353 JO 33201 YUM HIBURSOL
alaH dulelg Xy

W MLD 150, JB Panesoy Sa08ld jo
‘ONTVLOL

‘)

‘Iopuag Aq paisr] 53531 0
ONTVLOL

: sioASAING pueT ® slesulbul [IND

IYEZ0 VN ‘Slnever]
Jeous B 8z

U] ‘SSJRIN0SSY HAS
: J9pUSS J0 $SUPPY PUE SWEN

® IDJAYFS TVISOd k

CTHITAIC T I FRTMY



Subject Property:

100 foot Abutters List Report

LA Lakevlile, MA
o June 05, 2023

.......................................................

Parcel Number:
CANA Number:
Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

058-G03-040A
058-003-040A
22 STETSON ST

059-001-003
058-001-003
43 STETSON ST

059-001-004B
059-001-004B
31 STETSON 8T

059-001-005
059-001-0065
19 STETSON ST

Parcel Number: 058-003-040 Mailing Address: GODDEN WILLIAM A & SABINE K
CAMA Number:  058-003-040 GODDEN FAMILY LIVING TRUST
Property Address: 24 STETSON ST 24 STETSON ST
_____________________________________________________________________ LAKEVILLE, MA 02347 .. .
Abutters:
Parce! Number:  058-002-001 Mailing Address: SCHOBEL WILFRED L & SANDRA M
CAMA Number:  058-002-001 SCHOBEL FAMILY TRUST
Property Address: 45 CROOKED LN 45 CROOKED LN

LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
Parcel Number: 058-0063-001 Matfing Address: SCHOBEL WILFRED L & SANDRA M
CAMA Number:  058-003-001 SCHOBEL FAMILY TRUST
Property Address: 45 CROOKED LN 45 CROOKED LN )

LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

.........................................

SCHWALM MARTIN A
22 STETSON 8T
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

43 STETSON 8T
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

MAKSY DEREK A & MADELYN J
44 CLEAR POND RD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

SHERMAN PHILIP B & ESTELLE M
19 STETSON 8T
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Properly Address:

059-001-0086
(059-001-006
17 STETSON 8T

120 PLYMPTON ST
MIDDLEBORO, MA 02346

6/5/2023

CERTIFIED

|

Il.

| To the best of my knowledge and with the present records on

hand in the Assessor’s Office, the abutters appear to be

within 100’ (one hundred fegt) of the applicant.

| 058-003- 090

| Map, Block, Lot of Applicant

f

ANIE

Date

Bouard of Assessors

f@??ﬁ@oam
www.cal-tech.com
Data showe on ihis report Is provided for planning and Informationat purposes only. The munlelpality and CAl Technelogles
are hot responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report.

Page 4 of 1

Abutters List Report - Lakeville, MA






IA pubhc hemmg wﬂl be held by the Lakevﬂle CenSerVatlon Comm1sS1on. on’ Tuesday, -

Bedfozd Street Lakevﬂle Fo:r information regardmg tlns hearmg, you- may confact the Lo Teviie
"Consewahon Comrmssmn at (5 08) 046-8823, or this ofﬁcc, at the-dddréss. ‘and phene _::.':- L
‘ninnbers listed above.. Copies of the ﬁlmg a;nd plans may’, be obtamed frorn this office:, ", -7
Cost per ccpy' of ’rhe plans and Notlce of Intent is $15 00 Please coﬂtact tlns ofﬁce Lo

OIV|L ENQENEEHS & LAND SUF!VEYDHS : ‘TEL (508) 946‘5258
28 'MAIN STREET LAKEViLLE,,MA 02347 '- e -TEL !FAX (508) 947~109

of Wﬂham & Sabma Godden for wofk Yo bé performed it 24 Stétdon
Map 58,-Block 3, Lot 40 Tha apphcant ploposes a sepnc system repaxr, wﬂh assoclated

sﬂ:e grading and disturbance mthm the 100’ buffel zone'of bordenng vegetated Wetlands

July 11 2023 4f 7 00 . T,he heanng will be held at the Lakeville Pohce Statmn 323

e T SRG ASBOUIATES, ING,




UNITED STATES
| POSTAL SERVICE

Triis Cadificate of Mellinig provides svidénce thet mell hag bed
‘his form may be used. 1%:Pc!lomesuu and Iiernational 'r}la?l

Fems SRG Associates Ine, ;
Civil Engineers & Land 'Sl;
28 Main Street \\“L
Lakeville, MA 02347

RIIANTS TRLTOL
SELREAIGNG

NNe

o
L¥Eeh
FTTASMYT

IN
£e

Lakew]ie MHA 92’5"}‘7

»

90-8182} INPUESY

Gg8'L$
L
aivd 2OVILE0d '$'n

PS Form 3817, Aprit 2007 PSN 7530-02-600-80565

E UNITED STATES
POSTAL SERVILE s

il des ovidence that mal} heg been preserled fa,
This F%ﬂrhf'ﬁc:;agg ﬁisaa'é pgg;i\eas?ig ‘andrllnten'aaﬂlronal ma, 4

From: G Associates Inc. £
Cmﬂ Engineers & Land Surveyﬁ?s 5
28 Mam Street

i

L7280
YiN 'STTIASHYT

£2 80 NA
Givd 39V1sSCd ST

INNORY

sc—meam:wup‘:za% R
c8 l-'$'_'"~.- L

PS Form 3817, Ageli 2007 PSN 7630-02:000:9066




oresight Engineerip

518 County Road
{(Wishbone Way)
West Warcham, MA 02576
508-245-2148

June 19, 2023

. . . N ﬁ gy gy
Lakeville Conservation Commission RECENED

JUN 9.8 9073
RE: Notice of Intent, 31 Stetson St

Conservadion Commission
Dear Commission Members:

On behalf of . Derek Maksy, enclosed herewith please find seven (7) copies of a
Notice of Intent and (2) copies of the accempanying plan regarding the above-referenced
filing. Also enclosed you will find a check in the amount of $262.50 payable to the
Town of Lakeville to cover the filing fee. Also find a check in the amount of $75
payable to the Town of Lakeville to cover local fee. Also find a check in the amount of
$75 to Newmasket Week for the Legal Ad.

The applicant is filing after the fact for construction of a single family dwelling
with on-site septic system and well with grading within the 100 buffer zone of an
existing irrigation canal to upland bogs on the property. The applicant has installed
erosion barrier since beginning of construction in order to prevent the possibility of
siltation migrating towards the resource areas.

Should you have any questions, require additional information, or desire to walk
the site, please do not hesitate to contact me at the above listed phone number. I have
notified abutters for the July 11" meeting. Thank you.

Sincerely, .
Foresight Engineering,

Defen Michaclis (
_/ Design Engineer

Cec: DEP — Southeast



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands WiassDED File Number

WPA Form 3 - NOtice Of iﬂtent Dobﬁmen{Transéct.ibn Numbé‘r

1
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 | akeville ]
City/Town ‘
|
|
\

important: .
Whon fiing out s General Information

farms on the

computer, Use 1. Project Location (Note: electronic filers will click on button to locate project site}:
only the tab key

EC‘L O ot 31 Stetson St Lakeville 02347 |
use the retum a. Street Address b. Gity/Town c. Zip Code !
key. . . s |
Latitude and Longitude: i Tatiude o Tongitade }
059/001 0048 |
f. Assessors Map/Plat Number g. Parcel /Lot Number |
2. Applicant: \
Derek Maksy
a. First Name b, Last Name
Note:
Before c¢. Organization
completing this
form consult 44 Clear Pond Rd
your focal d. Street Address |
Conservation Lakeville MA 02347 |
Commission . City/Town f. State g. Zip Code
regarding any
municipal bylaw
or ordinance. h. Phone Number i. Fax Number j. Email Address
3. Property owner (reguired if different from applicant): [ Check if more than one owner
a. First Name b. Last Name

¢. Crganization

d. Street Address

e. City/Town f. State a. Zip Code .

h. Phone Number i. Fax Number j- Emait address

4. Representative (if any).

Darmren Michaelis

a. First Name b. Last Name

Foresight Engineering Inc.

¢. Company

518 County Road

d. Street Address

Wesl Wareham MA - 02576

e. City/Town f. State g. Zip Code

508-245-2148 foresight_enginc@yahoo.com
h. Phone Number i. Fax Number j. Emali address )

5. Total WPA Fee Paid (from NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Formy):

$500 $237.50 $262.50
a. Total Fee Pald b. State Fee Paid ¢, Gily/Town Fee Pald

wpaform3.dec « rev, 2/6/2018 Page 1 0of 8§



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Providedby MassDEP:

RBureau of Resocurce Protection - Wetlands e s e

WPA F@rm 3 - NOtice Of lﬂtent DécumentTransactién"Number

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 | akeville
City/Town

A. General Information (continued)

6. General Project Description:

Construction of a single family dwelling with on-site septic and well with associated grading within the
100" buffer zone of an irrigation canal to upland bogs on the property.

7a. Project Type Checklist: (Limited Project Types see Section A. 7b.)

1. Single Family Home 2. [] Residential Subdivision
3. [ Commercial/industrial 4. [] Dock/Pler
5. [] Utilities 6. [ 1 Coastal engineering Structure

7. ] Agriculture (e.g., cranberries, forestry) 8. [] Transportation

9. [] Other

7b. Is any portion of the proposed activity eligible to be treated as a limited project (including Ecological
Restoration Limited Project) subject to 310 CMR 10.24 (coastal) or 310 CMR 10.53 (inland)?

[ Yes X No if yas, describe which limited project applies to this project. (See 310 CMR

' 10.24 and 10.53 for a complete list and description of limited project types)

2. Limited Project Type

If the proposed activity is eligible to be treated as an Ecological Restoration Limited Project {310
CMR10.24(8), 310 CMR 10.53(4)), complete and attach Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Limited
Project Checklist and Signed Certification.

8. Property recorded at the Registry of Deeds for.

Plymouth ,
a. County b. Certificate # {if registered land)
35204 121 :

¢. Book d. Page Number

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent)

4. [X] Buffer Zone Only — Check if the project is located only in the Buffer Zone of a Bordering -
Vegetated Wetland, Inland Bank, or Coastal Resource Area,

2. [] Inland Resource Areas (see 310 CMR 10.54-10.58; if not applicable, go to Section B.3,
Coastal Resource Areas).

Check all that apply below. Attach narrative and any supporting documentation describing how the
project will meet all performance standards for each of the resource areas altered, inciuding
standards requiring consideration of alternative project design or location.

wpaform3.doc - rev, 2/6/2018 Page 2 of 9



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP: -

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands MassDEP Flle Number

WPA FO rm 3 - NOtice Of lntent DocumentTrahlsac.:tion:l‘\%umbérr

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 . Lakeville
City/Tawn

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent} (cont'd)

Resource Area Size of Proposed Alteraticn Proposed Replacement {if any)
For all projects a D Bank 1. linear feet 2. finear feet
affecting other b.[] Bordering Vegetated
Resource Areas, Wetland 1. square feat 2. square feet
please attach a D
narealive c. Land Under
. A 1. square feet 2. square feet
explaining how Waterbodies and I A
area was Waterways 3. cublc yards dredged
delineated.
Resource Area Size of Proposed Alleration Proposed Replacement (if any)
d.[] Bordering Land
Subject to Flooding 1. square feet 2. square feet
3. cublc feet of flood storage fost 4. cubic feet replaced
e. ] Isolated Land
Subject to Flooding 1. square feet
2. cubic feet of flood storage lost 3. cubic feet replaced
f D Riverfront Area 1. Name of Waterway {if available) - specify coastal or inland

2. Width of Riverfront Area (check one):
[] 251t - Designated Densely Developed Areas only
] 100 ft. - New agricultural projects only

[T 200 ft. - All other projects

3. Total area of Riverfront Area on the site of the proposed project: salars feet

4. Proposed alteration of the Riverfront Area:

a. total square fest b. square feet within 100 1t . square feet between 100 ft. and 200 fL.

5. Has an alternatives analysis been done and is it attached to this NOI? 1 Yes[] No
6. Was the lot where the activity is proposed created prior to August 1, 19967 [ Yes[J No
3. [ Coastal Resource Areas: (See 310 CMR 10.25-10.35)

Note: for coastal riverfront areas, please complete Section B.2.f. above.

wpaform3.doc + rev. 2/8/2018 Page 3 0of 9



Online Users:

Include your
document
transaction
number
(provided on your
receipt page)
with all
supplementary
information you
submit to the
Departrent.

wpaform3.doc « rev. 2/8/2018

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassbEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

MasgDEP File Number

" .Document Transaction Number .-

Lakeville
City/Town

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent) (cont'd)

Check all that apply below. Aftach narrative and supporting documentation describing how the
project will meet all performance standards for each of the resource areas altered, including
standards requiring consideration of alternative project design or location.

Resource Area

Size of Proposed Alferation Proposed Replacement (if any)

a.[[] Designated Port Areas Indicate size under Land Under the Ocean, helow
b.[] Land Underthe Ocean  + square feat
2. cubic yards dredged
o.[] Barrier Beach Indicate size under Coastal Beaches and/or Coastal Dunes below
d. D Coastal Beaches 1. square feet 2. cubic yards beach nourishment
e.[] Coastal Dunes 1. square feet 2. cubic yards dune nourishment
Size of Proposed Alteration Proposed Replacement (if any)
\f. [0 Coastal Banks RT——
g.[] Rocky Intertidal
Shores 1. square feet
h. D Salt Marshes 1. square feet 2. sq ft restoration, rehab., creation
i. [0 Land Under Sait
Ponds 1. square feet
2. cubic yards dredged
i. [1 Land Containing
Shellfish 1. square feet
k{1 FishRuns Indicate size under Coastal Banks, inland Bank, Land Under the
Ocean, and/or infand Land Under Waterbodies and Waterways,
above
1. cubic yards dredged
L[] Land Subjectto

Coastal Storm Flowage 1. square feet

[0 Restoration/Enhancement _
If the project is for the purpose of restoring o enhancing a wetland resource area in addition to the
square footage that has been entered in Section B.2.b or B.3.h above, please enter the additional

amount here,

a. square feet of BVW b. square feet of Salt Marsh

[] Project Involves Stream Crossings

a. humber of new stream crossings b. number of replacement stream crossings

Page 4 of 9



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Frovided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands NiassDEP Fis Number -
WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent -
. * Document Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 Lakeville
CityTown

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements

[] This is a proposal for an Ecological Restoration Limited Project. Skip Section C and
complete Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Limited Project Checklists — Required Actions
(310 CMR 10.11).

Streamlined Massachusetts Endangered Species Act/Wetlands Protection Act Review

1. 1s any portion of the proposed project located in Estimated Habitat of Rare Wildlife as indicated on
the most recent Estimated Habitat Map of State-Listed Rare Wetiand Wildlife published by the
Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program (NHESP)? To view habitat maps, see the
Massachusetts Natural Heritage Atlas or go to
hitp://maps.massgis.state.ma. us/PRI EST HAB/viewer him.

o[ Yes [] No If yes, include proof of mailing or hand delivery of NOI to:
Natural Heritage and Endangsered Species Program
Division of Fisheries and Wiidlife

1 Rabbit Hill Road

Online Mapping Westborough, MA 01581
b. Date of map

if yes, the project is also subject to Massachusetts Endangered Species Act (MESA) review (321
CMR 10.18). To qualify for a streamlined, 30-day, MESA/Wetlands Protection Act review, please
complete Section C.1.¢, and include requested materials with this Notice of Intent (NOI); OR
complete Section C.2.f, if applicable. If MESA supplemental information is not included with the NOI,
by completing Section 1 of this form, the NHESP will require a separate MESA fifing which may take
up to 90 days fo review (unless noted exceptions in Section 2 apply, see below).

¢. Submit Supplemental Information for Endangered Species Review”

1. Percentagefacreage of property to be altered:

o 0

(a) within wetland Resource Area vercentagelacieags
, 15%

tb) outside Resotrce Area percentagelacieage

2, Assessor's Map or right-of-way plan of site

2. [ Project plans for entire project site, including wetland resource areas and areas ouiside of
wetlands jurisdiction, showing existing and proposed conditions, existing and proposed
treelvegetation clearing line, and clearly demarcated limits of work **

(a) Project description (including description of impacts outside of wetland resource area &
buffer zone)

iy Photographs representative of the site

* Some projects not in Estimated Habitat may be located in Priority Habitat, and require NHESP review (see

hitp:/www.mass.govieealagencies/dig/diwinatural-heritage/requlatory-review/), Priority Habitat includes habitat for siate-listed plants

ang strictly upland species not prolected by the Wetlands Protection Act.

** MESA projects may not be segmented (321 CMR 10.16). The applicant must disclose full development plans even if such plans are

nol required as part of the Notice of Intent process.
wpaform3.dec » rev. 2/8/2018

Page 5 of 8



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassbER:,

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands TioneDEP Fie Number
WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent S —
. DPocument Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 Lakeville '
City/Town

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements (cont'd)

() MESA filing fee (fee information available at
http:/iwww.mass.govidfwele/dfw/nhesp/requlatory review/mesa/mesa fee schedule himj.
Make check payable to "Commonwealth of Massachusetts - NHESP" and maif to NHESP. at
above address

Projects alteting 10 or more acres of land, also submit:

@[] Vegetation cover type map of site

)1 Project plans showing Priority & Estimated Habitat boundaries
tH OR Check Cne of the Following

1.[]  Project is exempt from MESA review.
Attach applicant letter indicating which MESA exemption applies. (See 321 CMR 10,14,
hitn:/iwww.mass.gov/dfwele/diw/nhesplrequlatory review/mesa/mesa exemptions.htim,
the NOI must still be sent to NHESP if the project is within estimated habitat pursuant to
310 CMR 10.37 and 10.52.)

201 Separate MESA review ongoing. a. NHESP Tracking # 5. Date submiied to NHESP

3.[] Separate MESA review completed.
Include copy of NHESP “no Take” determination or valid Conservation & Management

Permit with approved plan.

3. For coastal projects only, is any portion of the proposed project located below the mean high water
fine or in a fish run?

a. [ Not applicable — project is in inland resource areaonly ~ b.[] Yes No

If yes, include proof of maifing, hand delivery, or electronic delivery of NOI io either:

South Shore - Cohasset to Rhode Isiand border, and North Shore - Huli to New Hampshire border:
the Cape & Islands:

Division of Marine Fisheries - Division of Marine Fisheries -

Southeast Marine Fisheries Station North Shore Office

Aftn: Envircnmental Reviewer Atin: Environmental Reviewer

836 South Rodney French Bivd, 30 Emerson Avenue

New Bedford, MA 02744 Gloucester, MA 01830

Email: DMF.EnvReview-South@state. ma.us Email: DMF.EnvReview-North@state.ma.us

Also if yes, the project may require a Chapter 91 license. For coastal fowns in the Northeast Region,
please contact MassDEP’s Boston Office. For coastal towns in the Southeast Region, please confact
MassDEP's Southeast Reglonal Office.

wpaform3.doc « rev. 2/8/2018 Page 6 of 9




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protectio

2] Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands . ‘WiassDEP File Number
WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent P
. . Docufnent Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 | akeville
CityTown

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements (cont'd)

4.

Online Users:
Include your
document

transaction

number

{provided onyour 9.
receipt page)

with all
suppiementary
information you

Is any portion of the proposed project within an Area of Critical Environmental Concern {ACEC)?

- If yes, provide name of ACEC (see instructions to WPA Form 3 or MassDEP
a.[1 Yes No Website for ACEC locations). Note: electronic filers click on Website.

b. ACEC

s any portion of the proposed project within an area designated as an Outstanding Resource Water
(ORW) as designated in the Massachusetts Surface Water Quality Standards, 314 CMR 4.007

a4 Yes [] No

Is any portion of the site subject to a Wetlands Restriction Order under the Inland Wetlands
Restriction Act (M.G.L. ¢. 131, § 40A) or the Coastal Wetlands Restriction Act (M.G.L. c. 130, § 105)7

a. L] Yes No

Is this project subject to provisions of the MassDEP Stormwater Management Standards?

a.[] Yes. Attach a copy of the Stormwater Report as required by the Stormwater Management
Standards per 310 CMR 10.05(8)(k)-(q) and check if:
1.1  Applying for Low Impact Development (LID) site design credits (as described in
Stormwater Management Handbook Vol. 2, Chapter 3)

2.[] A portion of the site constitutes redevelopment

a.[] Proprietary BMPs are included in the Stormwater Management System.
b. No. Check why the project is exempt:

1. Single-family house

2.[ ] Emergency road repair

s.[[] Small Residentiai Subdivision (less than or equal to 4 single-family houses or less than
of equal to 4 units in multi-family housing project) with no discharge to Critical Areas.

submit to the 6.
Department.
7.

<

Additional Information

This is a proposal for an Ecological Restoration Limited Project. Skip Section D and complete
Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Notice of intent — Minimum Reguired Documents (310 CMR
10.12). :

Applicants must include the following with this Nolice of Intent (NOJ). See Instructions for details.

Online Users: Attach the document transaction number (provided on your receipt page) for any of
the following information you submit to the Department.

1. USGS or other map of the area (along with a narrative description, if necessary) containing
sufficient information for the Conservation Cemmission and the Department to locate the site.

(Electronic filers may omit this item.)

2.0 Plans identifying the location of proposed activities (including activities proposed to serve as
a Bordering Vegetated Wetland [BVW] replication area or other mitigating measure) relative
to the boundaries of each affected resource area.

wpaform3.doc « rev, 2/8/2018 Pagie 7 of ©



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Frovided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands © ViassDEP Fis Number
WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent R ——
. : ocument Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L.. ¢. 131, §40 Lakevile
City/Town

D. Additional Information (cont'd)

3. [1  Identify the method for BVW and other resource area boundary delineations {MassDEP BVW
Field Data Form(s), Determination of Applicability, Order of Resource Area Delineation, ete.),
andattach documentation of the methodology.
4, List the titles and dates for all plans and other materials submitted with this NOI.

Site As-built Plan- NOI Site Plan

a, Plan Titte

Foresight Engineering Ine. Kevin Walker

b. Prepared By ¢. Signed and Stamped by

6/19/23 1"=40'

d. Final Revision Date e. Scale

1. Additional Plan or Document Title g. Dale

5.[ 1 Ifthere is more than one property owner, please attach a list of these property owners not
listed on this form.

6. Attach proof of maiiing for Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program, if needed.
7.1  Attach proof of mailing for Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries, if needed.
8. Attach NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form

o.[] Attach Stormwater Report, if needed.

E. Fees

1. [ Fee Exempt: No filing fee shall be assessed for projects of any city, town, county, or district
of the Commonwealth, federally recognized Indian tribe housing authority, municipal housing
authority, or the Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority.

Applicants must submit the following information (in addition to pages 1 and 2 of the NOI Wetiand
Fee Transmittal Form) to confirm fee payment:

20560 6/19/23

2. Municipal Chack Number 3. Check date

2051 6/19/23

4, State Check Number ' 5. Check date

Foresight Engineering Inc.

6. Payor name on ¢heck: First Name 7. Payor name on check: Last Name

wpaform3.doc + rev. 2/8/2018 Page 8 of &



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands NiacsDEP Fila Nimber
WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent _ _ |
. Document Transaclion Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 Lakevile ‘
City/Town

F. Signatures and Submittal Requirements

| hereby certify under the penalties of perjury that the foregoing Notice of Intent and accompanying
plans, documents, and supporting data are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. | understand
that the Conservation Commission will place notification of this Notice in a local newspaper at the
expense of the applicant in accordance with the wetlands regulations, 310 CMR 10.05(5)(a).

!

| further certify under penalties of perjury that all abutters were notified of {his application, pursuant to
the requirements of M.G.L. ¢. 131, § 40. Notice must be made by Certificate of Mailing or in writing by

hand delivery or certified mail (return receipt requésted) to all abutters within 100 feet of the property line
of the project location.

Dveed
1. Signature of Applicant - 4 2. Dale
/L 6/19/23
3. Signature of Property Owner (ifdiffe;m/ ' \ 4. Dale

5. Signalure of Representative (if any) N 8. Date

For Conservation Commission:

Two copies of the completed Notice of Intent (Form 3), including supporting pians and documents,
two copies of the NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form, and the city/town fee payment, to the
Conservation Commission by certified mail or hand delivery.

For MassDEP:

One copy of the completed Notice of Intent (Form 3), including supporting plans and documents, one
copy of the NO! Wetland Fee Transmittal Form, and a copy of the state fee payment to the
MassDEP Regional Office (see instructions) by certified mail or hand delivery.

Other:

If the applicant has checked the "yes” box in any part of Section C, ltem 3, above, refer to that
section and the instructions for additional submittal requirements.

The original and copies must be sent simultaneously. Failure by the applicant to send copies in a
timely manner may result in dismissal of the Notice of intent.

wpaform3.doc * rev. 2/8/2018 Page 9ol &



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

timportant: When
filling out forms

on the computer, 1,

use only the tab
key to move your
cursor - do not
use the return
key.

A. Applicant Information

Location of Project:

31 Stetson St Lakeville
a. Street Address b. City/Town
20561 $237.50

¢. Check number

Applicant Mailing Address:
Derek

d. Fee amount

Maksy

a. First Name

b, Last Name

¢. Organization

44 Clear Pond Road

d. Mailing Address
Lakeville

MA

02347

e. City/Town

f, State

g. Zip Code

h. Phone Number i. Fax Number

Property Owner (if different):

§. Emall Address

a. First Name

b. Last Name

¢. Qrganization

d. Mailing Address

e. City/Town

f. State

g. Zip Code

. Phone Number i. Fax Number

j. Email Address

To calculate B Fees

filing fees, tefor
to the calegory
fee list and

examples inthe  filling out worksheet,

instructions for

Fee should be calculated using the following process & worksheet. Please see Instructions before

filing cut WPA  gtep 1/Type of Activity: Describe each type of activily that will oceur in wetland resource area and buffer zone,

Form 3 {Notice of
Intent).

Step 2/Number of Activities: Identify the number of each type of activity.

Step 3/individual Activity Fee: ldentify each activity fee from the six project categories listed in the instructions.

Step 4/Subtotal Activity Fee: Multiply the number of activities (identified in Step 2) times the fee per category
(identified in Step 3) to reach a subtotal fee amount. Note: If any of these activities are in a Riverfront Area in

addition to another Resource Area or the Buffer Zone, the fee per activity should be multipiied by 1.5 and then
added to the subtotal amount.

Step 5/Total Project Fee: Determine the totai project fee by adding the subtotal amounts from Step 4.

Step 6/Fee Payments: To calculate the state share of the fee, divide the total fee in half and subtract $12.50. To
calculate the cily/town share of the fee, divide the total fee In half and add $12.50,

noifeslf.doc « Wetland Fee Transmillat Form + rev. 10111

Page 1 of 2



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

NOIl Wetland Fee Transmittal Form
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

B. Fees (continued) 7
Step 1/Type of Activity Step 2iINumber Step Step 4/Subtotal Activity

of Activities 3/Individual Fee
Activity Fee
Single Family New construction i $500 $500

Step 5/Total Project Fee:  $500

Step 6/Fee Payments:

. . $500
Total Project Fee: a. Total Fee from Step 5
- $237.50
State share of filing Fee: b. 1/2 Total Fee less $12.50
City/Town share of filing Fee:  S20ed s

C. Submittal Requirements

a) Complete pages 1 and 2 and send with a check or money order for the state share of the fee, payable to
the Commonwealth of Massachuselts.

Department of Envirehmental Protection
Box 4062
Boston, MA 02211

b.) To the Conservation Commission: Send the Notice of intent or Abbreviated Notice of Infent; a copy of
this form; and the city/town fee payment,

To MassDEP Regional Office (see Instructions): Send a copy of the Notice of Intent or Abbreviated Notice of
Intent; a copy of this form; and a copy of the state fee payment. (E-filers of Notices of Intent may submit these
electronically.)

noifeell.doc « Walland Fee Transmittal Form « rev. 1011 Page20f2



AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE

« Under
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢.131, §40

1, Darren Michaelis, hereby certify under the pains and penalties of perjury that on
6/23/23 or before, I will give notification to abutters in compliance with Massachusetts
Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢.131, §40 in connection with the following matter:

A Notice of Intent (NOI) has been filed under Massachusetts Wetlands Protection
Act M.G.L. c.131, §40, by the applicant, Derek Maksy, with the Town of Lakeville
Conservation Commission, for the purpose of an affer the fact filing for a single family
dwelling and on-site septic system with grading within 100° of an irrigation canal to an
upland bog area on the property.

The notification letter, a list of the abutters to whom it was given to and their
addresses, are enclosed with this Affidavit of Service.




18NHl A=Y ﬂ
HILSEIM] NATIAYIN B ¥V Gd ) 6069
LPEZO YIN ATHAINY Y ONOd Hvd10 ¥ S3A1sNH 1L AIHIT ASHYNW|ANOL bv310 ¥ 090-100-6880| £/27280/08 4 0G0-L00-65S0
1 3INVYHJ31S YiLG
A YA 04083100 13 NOLdWA'ld 0Z) JHOON| LS NOSIILS €L 200-L00-650| /27020808 L00-100-650
_ TAINVHAILS ; _ gLIS
S¥EZ0 YIN| OHOE31ddiN LS NOLJWATA 021 FHOOW| LS NOSIILS 1L S00-100-650| L.LC £6.408 d 900-100-650
ERREREE!
: % 9 diMiHd OELS
LPEZ0 YN FTNAIHY 1S NOSI3LS 61 NYINYIHS: 1S NOSLILS 61 §00-1.00-660! /27 89608 d G00-100-650
¥l 1S NOslals
I%e20 YIN ATUAINY] N Add38 H¥VCGHD L ATHIT ASHYIN Hydd| IFC0-L00-650 3Ip00-L00-850
HVIOIdiYd :
YSOd
. 2 V¥ TIEAHOLIN N Add3d 6595
LyEcl YA STHAIAY NT AdEEAE dvdg30 L AASNYH Wvd30 L] 3¥00-L00-6860| L2 SERSOE 4| Ir00-100-650
Y 1S NOS1ILS
LPET0 WA STUAZIAYT NTAHHZd IYVA3D L HMIHIA ASHVIA dv3d| FF00-100-650 F¥00-100-850
H VYIOldivd
YSOd
2V TT3HOLIN N7 AdH3Ig BE9S
LPEZ0 WiN FTUHASAHY NTAHYIE UY3d3D L AASNYA Wv@I0 L Ir00-100-850] LIZ 688908 4| IP00-L00-8%0
H VIQldlvd
vsSOod
BV TI3HOLIN N7 Add3d 669G
JA AN YN FTUAINY T NTAYH3E UvA30 ) AASNYM HSYAAD | +#00-100-650| L/Z GEBS0S A £00-100-650
S31SN¥1
18NYL ATINYG| TINIHGISOor 8618
L¥ECh IA ITUAINY NT A3A00HY /8 FANHYNOO INHYNOG|NT AIN0O0ED 28| VEDC-LO0-680| £/ SFE908 4| VYE00-100-650
Y HY{0d3d clos
FAL AV YN STUNATAY LS NOSLALS eV AZONT| LS NOSII1S £V £00-100-860| 142 %6009 £00-1L00-650
Y NILIVYIN 298y
L¥eZ0 W ATIUAIAY] 18 NOS1318 22 WTYMHOS| LS NOS1ALS 22| YOPO-£00-850| 142 82//08 d| WOPG-€00-850
M INIEVYS
LSMEL ONIAIT| 8 ¥ WVITIIM 0gsy
LYET0 YN ITNAZAYT 1S NOS1I31S P2 ATHAVYE NIAAoD NIJGOS LS NOS1HLS ¥ 0F0-£00-860| L12 08208 2 OFG-200-850
L NIFHNVIN R sithg
Lyeeh YN ITUATHYT 1S NOSLALS 02 NHOM TTIEN.O| 18 NOSIA1S 02 1£0-200-850| 247 666208 L£0-€£00-850
Z
diz lsumg|  @1BIg SBUMO AN 1BUMQ| $S2JPDY Jeump SS2UPPY JOUMQO|  SWEN JeumO-0D|  awep Jaump) ssauppy Apsdold| Jequiny eweni  Jagquiny 89| Jsguiny [eoied







Notification to Abutters Under the
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act

In accordance with the second paragraph of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 131, Section
40, you are hereby notified of the following.

A.

B.

D.

E.

G.

The name of the-applicant is Derek Maksy

Property is owned by:_Derek Maksy_

The applicant has filed a Notice of Intent with the Conservation Commission for

the municipality of Lakeville, Massachusetts seeking permission to remove, fill, dredge
or alter an Area Subject to Protection Under the Wetlands Protection Act (General
Laws Chapter 131, Section 40).

The address of the lot where the activity is proposed is _31 Stetson Street

Assessors Map and Lot Number; 059/001/004B _

Brief description of project: _After the fact filing for a single family dwelling with on

site septic system and well with grading within the 100” buffer of an existing irrigation canal to
upland bog areas.__

H.

i

Copies of the Notice of Intent may be obtained from either (check one) the |
Applicant or the applicant’s representative __ X__, by calling this

telephone number _508-245-2148_ between the howrsof _ 9
and 4 on the following days of the week: Mon- Thurs

Information regarding the date, time, and place of the public hearing may be
obtained from the Lakeville Conservation Commission by calling
508-946-8823 between 9:00 a.m, and 4:30 p.m. Monday through

Friday. :

NOTE: Notice of the public hearing, including its date, time, and place, will be,
Published at least five (5) days in advance in the Newmasket Week. ‘

NOTE: You may contact the Department of Environmental Protection Region_él office
at 508-946-2800 for more information.

- MEETING TO BE HELD JULY 11"H @ 7PM
IN THE LAKEVILLE POLICE STATION LOCATED AT 323 BEDFORD ST,
LAKEVILLE




Town of Lakeville Conservation Commission
Notice of Public Hearing

Pursuant to M.G.L. Ch 131, the Wetlands Protection Act, the Lakeville
Conservation Commission will hold a public hearing on July 11', 2023 at 7pm at the
Lakeville Police Station, 323 Bedford Street, on a Notice of Intent filing. The applicant,
Derek Maksy, has constructed a single family dwelling with onsite septic and well with
associated grading and site work within the buffer zone of an existing irrigation canal for

an upland cranberry bog area.

The project is located at 31 Stetson St and also identified as Assessors
Map 059 Block 001 Lot 004B



Coef G F
7

£ F
..nu A

A

T v\b
o
€

.

eiwg

» 7 y st"\ -,;:\
AN

v

.

re3 . X -
et ¢ i .‘mml,a\%»\n.vwﬁn!f&rﬁ

b G
IERILY | S - SN,




004’8

[an[ea pue el

€5 [ |easy pue] (€10 (9984 Iov Ig87L [snun pueq pieg (210,
00.L'8 0oo's #0L0'L 000"} GC'L 0 00000} |00°000'S OV 088} S0 JRay plsuduoN|  00z2 b
aneA puen | d yun [py | usunsnipy uopesc S9JON TPV "PYAN | "PUEN | puos |xspul aus| oy 8215 | soud Iun | syun pugq | edA| puei| w7 (suoz| uopdusseq  jsponesn) g
) - NOLEDIS NOLLYITIVA: INIT-ONY . -
nsayesading pa | s edAL| pi aleq] SULIWIOTY dwon axeq | cwon 9 | 91eg dsu| Wnouly UBRELDSa] adA] | 8ie( ansg) P} s
AHOLSIH FONTHD / LISIA - AR YOI LINNISONIATIAG
0oz'ol anjgp [soied pesielddy |eje L
o PO UoKENREA Qv EETL
00Z'0L BNeA (01 Umw_mkaa.q. =111 0L IONVHD IZIS LOT ‘B8d £9-8 NY'1d
00L's eneA pueT [E0eds D08 AYHIENVHO
006 {Bpig) @nien pue pasielddy | SLON T500
0cs (Bpig) enjea (g) 0 pasieiddy g BUpEL g ‘ SLEN PUgN PUgN
o (Bpig} antea () Jx pastesddy JOOHHQIHOIIN ONISSISSY. e
0 {p1eD) enfeA ‘Bpig pesiexddy 900, el
ASVANNS INTYA d3SIveddY - - o - =
JUf LD JUNOLY J3qUIny uondisag apen JUNG U LoRdassg apog | 1es,
Jossassy 10 J0j93)j0 Bleg € Ad Ysia e sabpapmounioe ainjeuls sy | SINIWSSTSSY HIHLO i I SNOLLAWI XS
006°S¢E B0 0cL'oL Bl ] 00Z'0L 21041
010} 4 00ZL
008°ce 0022 [al0y74 00gL 00g 0024 9l | 800'00z A n | vesl-L0-g0 O0EC | £80EL dH0OD AHEIANYED ¥v3g MoV
009'LL 004 1 VZOT | 00L'6 00Z4 | 2202 | 004’6 00zs | €20z | €l | ooo'sy N i | L66L-10-60 BEED | BEOSE 3 1H390d d3i¢E3r
NESSASSY 8PRCD IEBA | A PESSASSY | apon JBBA pPassassy apon IEEIN ola] ODD.OOr A 0 L00Z-6L-04 1210 | ¥025E [ NATSOVIN BV MIHIA ASHYIA
- : ~ {AYOISIH)ISINT Em.m...mqu SNoinIdd A | o1 Favs. WA /O3y d STYS: 3DV IoAME |- L AIHSHINMO JO - GHOITY .
00z 0 002 0} HeL #p1d cossy 0/86122729520874 QIS
NOISIA
L¥EZD YN FTUASAY]
g¥80L00650 Ol 194 Y
Y HTIATINY VAV TV INIHTIG408 . ad NG HvEId ¥
Dos 00s 00gL vi9
00L'8 004'8 Q0gL QNY1VLS
£rs passassy passassy 3n07 Londuasa]  NATIGYIN 8 ¥ MIHIC ASHVYIN
o ANTNSSHSSVYENTHMND - - C O NOQUYIOT | QY Of/IMIS SILLTLN Tt Odal HINMO INIHHND
Wd S¥e¥€ £202/L L/ 8led ulld L0 | #PpieD I 0 L #9088 1 #Bpig AY00L00680  #1uUnodoy 00F¥00L QI UsisIA
007/ 25N 9B8 aweN 6p|g //8¥00/L00 /650 Q1 dep 1S NOS131S g uoyedsor Auedoud




Q Q 0 0 Baly 95297 [ AT] $S0.9) AL

anEa 2sldapun | 1500 IUn 2oy 4O | Bady 1001 | ealy Buiaf uondiassd 9pos)
- : NOILIIS AHVNNAS:YIHY-FNSONITTNG

cos 00°0 09 0861 {00FL |09 7 | SAvHd O3HS| LOHS
anjes iddy | Tpy 8peia) BRI | PE) % | PO PUOD |1 JA | 9014 U Syuiy L/ dondiaseg | epeg
G)STUALYII VI IXT ONICIING - 3%/ (DSWILEAHVA ® ONIGTNFLNO - 80

JUSWWOT) JAQ 2In7) 0} 10D
IAS BInG 0)1500
JuswwoD Iag duly osI
IAG dugj oSN
jusWwWwe JAQ deg
IAG) 5 deg
QINDY
poOL) USRI
% UORIpUCD
uopipucd Juswaseq
L Joloe. pual] “alAg usYouY
[08GQ0 [BUSIX] 8148 Em_.m
{0SqQ) frUofoUny 1SWI0CY [BaY
%, uofepaldag] S B (2101
Folepowiow 48 SYieg JIEH 1210
Bugyey [apoway st 210
apos) ucnenaldacy mE.oE cwm wmwu.h
0 Hing Jes A 9Al0SL3 _.um dk Omw
Hing {83 .m.% ._.%mmx
Y3193s ON ) [8n. jesy
maN anjzA Buipiing ﬂm_ Mmmﬁw
NEILYATYA IS YN /LSOO , Z 1B, JoLs|
g
Ji+| OpUOD
nxLBom_m uondlass apon [ adfi] 1snlpy BIMong S Jooy
o =] Z llBp SOUBIXT
UMD 5] Pl 18218 L llBAn JOUSIXZ
: o VIYJONOD. ac.m,m@:_wmw
‘apelD
WESEA He] {ePoin
pueT juedeA B6 BIAg
uogduosa(] ko) 1UBWag ucaduosar) [i7e) JREREE]
o (@INNUINOD) IVLEIA-NOILINYLSNOD : _ CTVAESANQILONYISNOD i
Nd Sev'e €202/1 L/ 9120 Ulld L 0 | #med L oJo L #ueg | #6Bpg gay00L006S0  #1UNoaTy 00PQ0L QI usisia

00z @S 8188 sweN Bpig /16500 /L00 /650 Q1 deiy 1S NOS1ALS Lg uoneoso Apedoly




!
!
1
{
/
1
[ &
[
!
"\.\
N
. \\\ . ’
N
058-001-004E
071AC. DN
~
™~
?‘9@0 \\\‘\
] 2
g
. g ’
- R
3
059-001-0048
7080 A0, o7
.
b - ..

058-003-040
2066 AC.

24

1.084 AC.

i
059-001-605 E
|

28304

*,059-001-006
20.002 AC,

058-003-040A
229BAC,

059-001-007 / R

0.569 AG.
13 TL;: |
Mo

RS

058-003-037
1.696 AC, J -}i

yd
953.903-041
. 4 4B AC:

18



MASSACHUSETTS

a8 W PROJECT REVIEW CHECKLIST

MASSWILDLIFE (Y
Massadygg@siﬁ‘ﬁgbngered Species Act M.G.L. ¢.131A and Regulotions {321 CMR 10.00)
ey

st SOt

] Project Details
*project or Site Name: New Construction Single Family bwelling

*Street Address/Location: 31 Sietson SIT
*Town(s): Lakeville
*Total Site Acreage: 7.1 *Acreage of Disturbance®: 1.0

Parcel/lot number: {_]59m Assessors map/plat number: 0048

Project Description (If necessary, a project/site description can also be provided as an attachment}:
Construction offa single familly hemsewlttorsitiz s sptic and dvwibvitithssagiatstb dradidinia ithehaiffeffeone et ehdmiiraliatioanalnal,

Registry of deeds information?
Registry: Plymoh Certificate # {if registered land):
_ Bock: 35204 Page Number: 121

Do you have a previous NHESP Tracking number? (Yes / Noj If yes, please provide: NO

Will this project require a filing with the Conservation Commission and/or DEP pursuant to the Wetlands Protectlon Act (WPA)?
(Yes / No) -

Map
*Required: Enclose a map with the site location clearly marked and centered on the page.

Londowner Info

*Are you the Record Owner® of the property?  (Yes / No)
*If No, are you a representative of the Record Owner or do you have permission from the Record Owner to submit this request or

filing?* {Yes/ No)
DeratMlsksy Dzaule \[\ﬂ/\\‘l!:r{

*Landowner Name

44 Clear Pomd R4 Lafkesitl MIA - 02347
*Street Address/Location *City/Town *State *Zip Code
Emall Telephone

Comments/Purpose of request®;

After the fact filing for client

1 please disclose the full acreage of disturbance associated with the project, induding areas outside of Priority Habitat.
2| your project contalns more than one registered property, please attach a document listing the Registry Information for each.
3 Record Owner means any person ot entity holding a legal or equitable Interest, right or title to real property, as reflected in awritten instrument or recorded deed

or any person authorized In writing by such person,
41f you are not the record owner, a statement or proof that you are authorized by the record owner must be attached.
s provide the authorization you have to submit this request If you are not the record owner and not a representative of the record owner.

MASSWILDLIFE

v.5/2022




Appiicant infe

Applicant Name {if different from Landowner)

Street Address/Location City/Town State Zip Code

Email {if available) Telephone

Representative Info

Darren Michaelis- Foresight Engineering Inc
Applicant Name (i different from Landowner)

518 County Rd West Wareham MA 02576
Street Address/Location City/Town State Zip Code
foresight_enginc@yahoo.com 508-245-2148

Email {if avaiiable) Telephone

*Required Documents

USGS map {1:24,000 or 1:25,000} with property boundary clearly outlined
Project plans for entire site {including wetland Resource Areas, showing existing and proposed conditions, existing and
proposed tree/vegetation clearing line, and clearly demarcated limits of work)
Assessor's map or right-of-way plan of site
Statement/proof that applicant Is the Record Owner or that applicant is a person authorized in writing by the record owner
to submit this filing
Photographs representative of the site
Projects altering 10 or more acras, must also submit:

|:| A vegetation cover type map of the site I:I Project plans showing Priority Habitat boundaries

~NON KN

The Division will notify you within 30 days if the materials submitted do not satisfy the filing requirements under 321 CMR 10.20.
The Division may request additional information, such as, but not limited to, species and habitat surveys. A request for additional

information would come within 30 days of receiving a complete filing.

*Filing Fee

Eee schedule is avallable at https://www.mass.gov/how-to/how-to-file-for-a-mesa-project-review

*Total MESA Fee Enclosed: $300 Payable via check to Comm. of MA - NHESP

*Required Signgtures

I hereby certify under the pains and penalties of perjury that the information contained Is true and complete to the best of my
knowled
W W &/ 20/27 ;
Signatureof f ngert\?‘ CWher/Racord Owﬁ?z”r“j)}‘mrty Date
R | é/ik{?;ﬁ

Signature of Applicantif different from Owner) Date {
J

Please mail this completed form, with the required document and fee to:
NHESP Regulatory Review | MassWildlife Field Headguarters | 1 Rabbit Hill Road | Westborough, MA 01581

MASSWILDLIFE

V512022






























%!
P

e o it
WA A
i

2y




s
N
¥




3 7 Ti.g‘-\ \
At
















J ripts faynl x

B} (ot ] ane S o ok s
o 2T R n ATy QT ST TN
o 21 S SR TRl e - o o0 e LHDISHYOA
I

ON U32N03d INAINT 40 23[1ON e o TORFGL 353 | #EI0IST EE _as..__r.,ML .es..«rLﬁWQVw..

u.\ xos sa “ SLLISNHIYSSYN * FTTAINHV]

| Fvos] oL LGN / Eed FIYILE NOSLIALS L&
TTVIHT HONGA NOILVL B e T 2 e v— i xeon
_ s 4 ¥NQINGD GISOdCH L VoY e AVEIS Fr

H * Y HACINGD SMLSE —--g0 — — ASUYH HTEIT W04 QIemalug

/ ONTOFT Nvld 3108 10N —Nvid LiNe—sy 3Ls

12/81/8° 380

IS NOSLELS BT
c0/10/6%

.w“ﬂ 2 ﬂu_w_»m_rw

1
|

_ BT _FIWL

I8 NOSIHLS 41 : ~ o
- NUSLALS &1 b _ | Tl 8 /10/88 7101/ dvm SYOSSISSY TYAGUASY HUTVAR dO OHVOD
W N.O\._”O\mm ®O\H O\mm . VN 0D \T L\Th APOISE TIOvG/NO00E DIC
i s \ LR Y NOILYWEOINT Ad3d08
OV _ \ s J Q47 LEH = IS0 P20 x 45 49§ =~(4/dS CUvraoas
P ' i/ AERF ~SaRONE T {01 ) + SWIBHHS v { 67 ) =IU0nONd AiRNGYD ASINBRY JHL HLk QIUMO0SS.
> e R 7 &,% 5005 = 86 X M9 % 4T » G HOVID QISOdoHd crauleh, 40 A0S A Jo LGS NI 10N Ny Svingl
. - o - 3 4 57 KSIS oy
AO/SIOIND F(Z) + SHEMWD b (8] 40 SHOY § - 0T ~ohon 5 /03 971 AHINBEL ¥ 40 00T NHIh WIS ¥ S DI SNUSINDI
e Vd %@ f 4 BEE = AVSS S ES 688 v i )0t NGUDIS OIS MO Ty
- . 7 A S P68 245 0dDrLT /0D ovr  SHEINDIY AUNVD s
6 \ / 4 UUAAS ELF v ALDVEYD $HOND
T a TIAR0ES AIOvavD WILSAS
e - y - - CRIODIY ANvL INTRIHYRHOD & NOTIV) GOSL JO nomnin
! 2 \ Y : Allgvavd NOISIO VO 0RF ™ XDOT X SW3 orr
- S w200 FIV 8074 SAMTIOA ANVl Oild3s w7 T TR TR
5| VANV LO1T O UNDOMT T MDD 40 HOLINLOD TG i EIRGNNGS SWLIIn nou /e | 1
orFe YOS v/ TS BLL LY > 7 ) Sy
N e e ) JAHNDAE ALovdwD NIIS3d ——
. - . N4 NO NMOHS SING
i § - . “AIdaNS MUYM ITHINNS NYHL MIHLO TCUSAS 0350408 40 14 051 NIHIM S3Nddns e JUvAkd ON SHY TROML
(AUvINSRL) " e 4 0L ST S Gaare T RS 250408 DAY 40 14 052 MUK S3NRns WivA SN aIngr: OX S ol
HIOAES3H ISENCT 4109 T . - HIONOSIE L d30 OMt AH ¥ 3NOZ ML S35 HLivh ONGN TRV TR KD SIS BVA SNNS ON Y AHL
SY (CdevH NI0 S¥ 101 Jallsd JHL
TZICN TR
JION ¥ INOZ

CYSUSL EADOLD
HLUA IDNYOHOIDY NI FELSAS DUIS ONUSHC 3HL NOISSIAMODI0 01 S BQUVINGS T, (31
“dNAIVE NGATNd Ol JINYNILNA INLNOE SSINDEH OTTTWLSN: e INIAEd) 3L {1
TIEVHNOIS ONY LHDURGIYAM 3G 0L J¥Y JQWHD OL SM3A03 Tiv {0f
Jdvl JUINJVA HiUk HOd NOUSDIGSHE 0N SHOETI TIv A 51 WOLIVUNDD (8
HIIMIING MOSIC SHL DL SIDONVAINISIO ANY MO QAV NOUWAWDXT ANV 01
O NOUWINAGS 30 dCL 0NV “SIHIANI INLSHG v HOKIE AdliGA DL 51 uDdvlnnd (@
TG ¥ OL IDUvHDRI] TIvS SONQUIINGY VM SSNOLLIONDS
ALvi UG WIOSID 2OVDHYD ¥ HUM IS0 dCQd DINSISIO LOK 5 RIUSAS S e
TUALON 35410
SETIND AUUSAS WSRO N1 D50 30 0L SLNIOP 1HOUL HilM 2did 2Ad OF JIN@HIS ¥ (0
SIINNIY Ol 40 30w 2x3a 270 TdN
R JA OL TWilivW INOPOOW I “TVROUYA TIEVURSNN 20HI0 8O SONU ‘Y10 moud
ToHE OWvS JSuvCd WIS Hilw WROIYN SIEvUnsNn T J0wdld TIWHS. WCLDVHINGD TTH1
AN SMIHSYET 3KL 40 S301S T NO 2E1d § HOd ONV HIVINDES Y3HY JHL NI TVIROLVY
TIEVLINSNA AEHIC QXY TIQSENS MYOT T IAOWIY TIM HOLOWHINGD ORING3Y RaAM (5
Nl
NG O3LON S¥ ONIQWCR OT-H EO Oi-H ONYISHIM TIVHS SLNOKOJKDD WELSAS Jud3s Tiv [
CHINIDNG 3HL Q. SADNYAISSI0 ANY LH0J3H "S3IDNITY IUYIKAOHAY KIMLD ONY
TdvS O HOINCHHL NOLJIMHIINGYS O HOMG SNOUYIDT AUTLN ‘I A4Ba 01 HOLIWHINGD (R
NO1S30
SHL B0 NWOKS Nwkl AIHIO AINNTA T N PCAUSAS JRD DNUSMULSNGD O domid {2)
"NOQUITASNI TINE—SY Ny
SNINEANG 40 3S04uNd I M0 WLSAS DRTINCD IR0 SNITILMIYE 0L d0ikd (3)
SIVRIUYA TEYSEHRIE JO ALNANUNGD 3HNSNI OL NOUWNEMNS
W0E E0 350N ML YO NOUYAYDXE 3HL NI NOLLDNMLSNOD ONNAMIS Ol HOlNd {v)
EEUON 38 04 J¥¥ WL SHL OaY HITIH &0 O¥ved Tl BHL (@
THITYIH 40 GMvDE TwI0T JHL
40 SHOUYINIZH FHL ONv 3000 TYLMGWNOHIANG IS FHL 40 & TR0 40 SNOU DI
HL HIM IONVSOENGD Ni CUSNEISNGD T8 THHS #OISAS TWS0dS0 J9wmMds stil i

SELON TVYENTD

SN TUAN
020="3
e TIVIIT X0H NOILNEINLSIT HTIA08d MNVL JLLdAS i GRS e
HIGAUSSTS Twa) A NA0Ed HILHWVHD ONILSIXH ONILLSIXH
wa sinoes ONILSIXH
N a8
-zl -Bed e N & B0 = b & SOEAVHD & HUM
m?»ﬂ: M%.._n“numc wﬁm.q/l_l VIR ONIKIWTT T, B8 X MO eoRg=T3
2

B55% HADL B BT HARL -8

SONYS_ vl v v

Z m&a. At 7 ﬂ.,s ot “Ranves

gﬂ;ﬂ?ﬂ éﬂhg - ﬁ o DlEvd YA ALNIOYS DNINDYET

- - : 1 Fli=y
¥S-BE — 2i0d 40 HIG 807 - 304 20 HIBY F— M {ddl) SLNEr
I > = LUVM Jbdd 1N C = Led SH3d ¥ SMINGIM % ToL ZTUNG HNYL DUE IdL LHOURGOM JRIADHD [ et
Axo 20 = vk T Qg o = Hiem T HEQITTWISND NI SWe HLTY IMITLAAT RV 7aved o & TUL SR
008 = dz 7 oS0 = i 1¥ ¥ HBINTIM TIGVINSEE J6Y SHINOD SNV TV ¥3d IN0d NOUD3dSN T3U £ TUL K3 F0vEs
v/0i f d ISz z/17 f vd 1mL ey 8 ot —r @ AG 6 Nle oL yis
SIVHOIN NI 4 LINOAd [ t-8 Er [ = Lo e Rz
SL/TL/E Tve 53 -8 e T FI6 70 X08 MENG ITRD HEHU
WOD "DQEVAID NIATH RIOLISNE Eas =8 ¥Lif iy
6279 TFToA IR T

W VIVZ 7108 SININOIHOI GL FINVISIT i o 02 2 NOLYNOS 40 401




PIVISION OF
FISHERIES & WILDLIFE

1 Rabbit Hill Road, Westhorough, MA 01581
p: (508) 389-6300 | f: (508) 389-7890
MASS.GOV/MASSWILDLIFE

MASSWILDLIFE

June 29, 2023

Derel Maksy
44 Clear Pond Road
Lakeville, Massachusetts 02347

N 29 27

takeville Conservation Commission
Town Hall %i?z}ﬁgg:m,ﬁ Y

VRO C6 rmiea:
346 Bedford Street g sian
Lakeville, MA 02347

RE: Applicant: Derek Maksy
Project Location: 31 Stetson Street
Project Description:  After-the-fact single family home construction
DEP Wetlands File No.: -
NHESP File No.: 23-7345
Heritage Hub Form [D: RC-63633

Dear Commissioners & Applicant:

The Natural Heritage & Endangered Species Program of the Massachusetts Division of Fisheries & Wildlife {the
“Division”) received a Notice of Intent with site plans {dated 6/19/23, revised date N/A) in compliance with the
rare wildlife species section of the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act Regulations (310 CMR 10.58). The
Division also received the MESA Review Checklist and supporting documentation for review pursuant 1o the MA
Endangered Species Act Regulations (321 CMR 10.18).

WETLANDS PROTECTION ACT {WPA)

Based on a review of the information that was provided and the information that is currently contained in our
database, the Division has determined that this project, as currently proposed, will not adversely affect the
actual Resource Area Habitat of state-protected rare wildlife species. Therefore, it is our opinion that this
project meets the state-listed species performance standard for the issuance of an Qrder of Conditions,

Please note that this determination addresses only the matter of rare wildlife habitat and does not pertain to
other wildlife habitat issues that may be pertinent to the proposed project.

MASSACHUSETTS ENDANGERED SPECIES ACT (MESA)

Based on a review of the information that was provided and the information that is currently contained in our
database, the Division has determined that this project, as currently proposed, will not result in a prohibited
Take of state-listed rare species, This determination is a final decision of the Division of Fisheries and Wildlife
pursuant to 321 CMR 10.18. Any changes to the proposed project or any additional work beyond that shown on

MASSWILDLIFE



NHESP No. 23-7345 Issued June 29, 2023 Page 2 of 2

the site plans may require an additional filing with the Division pursuant to the MESA, This project may be
subject to further review if no physical work is commenced within five years from the date of issuance of this
determination, or if there is a change to the project,

The Division notes that any future projects or activities proposed on the Property which are (a) located outside
of the approval of the limit of Work shown on the site plan, (b} not exempt from review pursuant to 321 CMR
10.14, and {c} located within mapped Priority Habitat as indicated in the Massachusetts Natural Heritage Atlas,
will require review by the Division pursuant to MESA. Furthermore, 321 CMR 10,16 provides that projects shall
not be segmented or phased to evade or defer the review requirements under MESA. If the Division
determines, based on the considerations provided for in 321 CMR 10.16, that a future project or activity
proposed on the Property is part of a larger common project or scheme, it may evaluate the cumulative impacts
- of the existing and proposed segments of the common project when reviewing the future proposed project or
activity pursuant to MESA.

Please note that this determination addresses only the matter of state-listed species and their habitats. if you

have any questions regarding this letter please contact Emily Holt, Endangered Species Review Assistant, at
Emily.Holt@mass.gov, (508) 389-6385,

Sincerely,

it
Everose Schititer, Ph,D.
Assistant Director

{98

MASSWILDLIFE




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands NiassDEP File Nurber

WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

[ocument Transaction Number
Lakeville

City/Town

important: "
When fiing out P+ General Information

forms on the

computer, use 3 0 . : - . . . .
only the tab key 1. Project Location (Note: electronic filers will click on button te locate project site):

to mave your 35 Myricks Street Lakeville 02347

cursor - do not & Slreat Addrass b. City/Town ¢. Zip Code
41d 50' 55" N 70d 59 32" W

use the refumn

Latitude and Longitude: I Latitude e. Longilude

017/0c4 003

f. Assessors Map/Plat Number g. Parcel /.ot Number

2. Applicant:

a. First Name b, Last Name
Note: JIJ Properties, Inc.

Before ¢. Organization
complating this 6 Sand Trap Lane

form consult
your local d. Streel Address

Conservaticn Laksville MA 02347

Commission &, City/Town f. State g. ZIp Code
regarding any
municipal bylaw

or ordinance. 'h. Phone Number i. Fax Number i. Email Addrass

3. Property owner {required if different from applicant): [] Check if more than one owner

a. First Name b. Last Name

¢. Crganization

d. Street Address

a, City/Town f. State g. Zip Code

h. Phone Number I. Fax Number j- Email address

4. Representative (if any):
Nyles Zager, PE

a, First Name h. L.ast Name
Zenith Consulting Engineers, LLC.

¢. Company
3 Main Street

d, Streat Address
L akeville MA 02347

e, City/Town f. State g. Zip Code
508-947-4208 nyles@zcellc.com

h. Phona Number : i. Fax Number J. Email address

5. Tolal WPA Fee Paid (from NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form):
$1,550.00 & $75.00 $762.50 $787.50 & 75.00

a. Total Fee Paid b, State Fee Paid ¢. City/Town Fee Pald

wpaform3.doc « rev. 6/28/2016 Page 1 of 9




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Frovided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands ¥ioaeDEP Eile Numbor

WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

Document Transaction Number
Lakeville

City/Town

A. General Information (continued)

8. General Project Description:

7a.

7h.

Construction of a 20' wide paved roadway and a detention basin with drainage discharge within 100’
of a wetland.

Project Type Checklist: {l.imited Project Types see Section A, 7b.)

1. [ Single Family Home 2. [¥ Residential Subdivision

3. [ Commercialiindustrial 4. [] Dock/Pier
5. [ Utilities 6. [1 Coastal engineering Structure
7. [ Agriculture {e.g., cranberries, forestry) 8. [} Transportation

8. [ Other

Is any portion of the proposed activity eligible to be treated as a limited project (including Ecological

Restoration Limited Project) subject to 310 CMR 10.24 (coastal) or 310 CMR 10.53 (inland)?

.[0 Yes X No if ves, describe which imited project applies 1o this project. (See 310 CMR
' 10.24 and 10.53 for a complete list and description of limited project types)

2. Limited Project Type

If the proposed activity is eligible to be treated as an Ecological Restoration Limited Project (310
CMR10.24(8), 310 CMR 10.53{4)), complete and attach Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Limited
Project Checklist and Signed Certification.

8. Property recorded af the Registry of Deeds for:
Plymouth
a. County b. Certificate # {if registered land)
57395 . 258
¢. Book d. Page Number
B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent)
1. [ Buffer Zone Only — Check if the project is located only in the Buffer Zone of a Bordering
Vegetated Wetland, Inland Bank, or Coastal Resource Area.
2. [ Inland Resource Areas (see 310 CMR 10.54-10.58; if not applicable, go to Section B.3,

Coasial Resource Areas).

Check all that apply below. Attach narrative and any supporting documentation describing how the
project will meet all perfoermance standards for each of the resource areas altered, including
standards requiring consideration of alternative project design or location.

wpaform3.doc « rev. 6/28/2016 Page 2 0f 9



For all projects
affecting other
Resource Areas,
please attach a
narrative
explaining how
the resource
area was
delineated.

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Providad by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection -~ Wetlands NiassDEP Fie Number
WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent .
) Document Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢c. 131, §40 Lakeville
City/Town

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent) (cont’d)

Resource Area Size of Proposed Alteration Proposed Replacemenl (if any)
a D Bank 1. lineéar feet 2. linear feet
b.[] Bordering Vegetated

Wetland 1. square feet 2. square feet

e.[] Land Under

; 1. square fest 2. square feet
Waterbodies and

Waterways 3. cubic yards dredged
Resource Area Size of Proposed Alteration Proposed Replacement {if any)
d.[] Bordering Land
Subject to Flooding 1. square feet 2. square feet
3. cubic feet of flood storage lost 4. cubic fest reptaced
e.[] Isolated Land
Subject to Flooding 1. square fesl
2. sublc feet of flood storage lost 3. cubic feet replaced

. L1 Riverfront Area

1, Name of Waterway (If available) - specify coastal or inland

2. Width of Riverfront Area-(check one):
[[1 25 ft. - Designated Densely Developed Areas only
[1 100 ft. - New agricultural projects only

] 200 ft. - All other projects

3. Total area of Riverfront Area an the site of the proposed project: squara foet

4. Proposed alteration of the Riverfront Area:

a. total square feat h. square feet within 100 fi. ¢. square feef between 100 i, and 200 fi,

5. Has an alternatives analysis been done and is it attached to this NOI? L] Yes[ ] No
6. Was the lot where the activity is proposed created prior to August 1, 19867 [] Yes[] No
3. [ Coastal Resource Areas: (See 310 CMR 10.25-10.35)

Note: for coastal riverfront areas, please complete Section B.2.f. above.

wpaform3.doc ¢ rev. 6/28/2016 Page 3 of 9



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands NiassDEP File Nurber
WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent |
. Document Transaction Number
Massachusetis Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 Lakeville
City/Town

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent) (cont'd)

Check all that apply below. Attach narrative and supporting documentation describing how the
project will meet all performance standards for each of the resource areas altered, including
standards requiring consideration of alternative project design or location.

Online Users:
Include your Resource Area Size of Proposed Alteration Proposed Replacement (if any)
document
gﬁ:ﬂsbfr“on a.[] Designated Port Areas Indicate size under Land Under the Ocean, below
{(provided on your
:ﬁtcr?i;t] page) b.[1 Land Underthe Ccean P
supplementary
information you 2. cubic yards dredged
submit to the ‘
Department. c.[] Barrier Beach Indicate size under Coastal Beaches andfor Coastal Dunes below
d.[] Coastal Beaches 1. square feet 2. cubic yards beach nourishment
& D Coastal Dunes 1. square feet "2, cubic yards dune nourishment
Size of Proposed Alteration Proposed Replacement (if any)
. [1 Coastal Banks T Trear foet -

a. [ ] Rocky Intertidal
Shores 1. square feet

n[] Salt Marshes

i 1 Land Under Sait
Ponds 1. square feet

1. square feet 2. sq 1t restoration, rehab., creation

2. cubic yards dredged
.. B] Land Containing

Shellfish 1. square feet
k.1 Fish Runs Indicate size under Coastal Banks, inland Bank, Land Under the
Ocean, andfor inland Land Under Waterbodias and Waterways,
above

1. cubic yards dredged

L] Land Subject to
Coeastal Storm Flowage 1, square feet
4. [] Restoration/Enhancement
If the project is for the purpose of restoring or enhancing a wetland resource area in addition to the
square footage that has been entered in Section B.2.b or B.3.h above, please enter the additional
amount here.

&, square feet of BYW h. square feet of Salt Marsh

5. [_} Project Involves Stream Crossings

a. number of new stream crossings b. number of replacement stream crossings

wpaform3.doc » rev. 6/28/2016 Page 4 of 9



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands STassBER Fie Norbar
WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent .
. . Document Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 Lakeville
City/Town

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements

[ 1 This is a proposal for an Ecological Restoration Limited Project. Skip Section C and
complete Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Limited Project Checklists — Required Actions
(310 CMR 10.11).

Streamlined Massachusetts Endangered Species Act/iWetlands Protection Act Review

1. Is any portion of the proposed project located in Estimated Habitat of Rare Wildlife as indicated on
the most recent Estimated Habitat Map of State-Listed Rare Wetland Wildlife published by the
Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program {NHESP)? To view habitat maps, see the
Massachuselfs Natural Heritage Atlas or go to
http:/imaps.massais.state.ma.us/PR] EST HAB/viewer.htm.

a [ Yes No If yes, include proof of mailing or hand delivery of NOI to:
Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program
Division of Fisheries and Wildlife

1 Rabbhit Hill Road

82021 - Westhorough, MA 01581

b. Date of map

if yes, the project is also subject to Massachusetts Endangered Species Act (MESA) review {321
CMR 10.18). To qualify for a streamlined, 30-day, MESA/Wetlands Protection Act review, please
complete Section C.1.¢, and include requested materials with this Notice of intent (NOI); OR
complete Section C.2.f, if applicable. If MESA supplemental information is not included with the NOI,
by compieting Section 1 of this form, the NHESP will require a separate MESA filing which may take
up to 90 days fo review {(unless noted exceptions in Sectfon 2 apply, see beiow).

c. Submit Supplemental Information for Endangered Species Review®

1. [ Percentage/acreage of property to be aitered:

(a) within wetland Resource Area hercentagelacreage

(b} outside Resource Area percentagelacroage

2. [] Assessor's Map or right-of-way plan of site

2. [] Project plans for entire project site, including wetland resource areas and areas outside of
wetlands jurisdiction, showing existing and proposed conditions, existing and proposed
ireefvegetation clearing line, and ciearly demarcated limits of work **

@[] Project description (including description of impacts outside of wetland resource area &
buffer zone)

) 1 Photographs representative of the site

* Some projects not in Estimated Habitat may be located in Priority Habitat, and require NHESP review (see
hitpiwww.mass gqoviesalagencies/dic/diw/natural-heritage/regulatory-revisw/). Priority Habitat inciudes habitat for state-listed plants
and strictly upland species not protecled by the Wetlands Proieclion Act,
* MESA projects may not be segmented (321 CMR 10,18}, The applicant must disclose full development plans even if such plans are
not required as part of the Nolice of Intent process.

wpaform3.doc « rev. 6/28/2016 Page 5 of 8




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands 1= 5DEP File Number

WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent

Document Transaciion Number
Lakeville

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

City/Town

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements (cont’d)

] MESA filing fee (fee information available at

htto:www. mass.qovidiwele/dfw/nhespirequlatory review/mesa/mesa fee schedule htm).
Make check payable to "Commonwealth of Massachusetts - NHESP" and mail to NHESP at
above address

Profects altering 10 or more acres of land, alsa submit:

@[] Vegetation cover type map of site

@[] Project plans showing Priority & Estimated Habitat boundaries
) OR Check One of the Following

1.[J  Project is exempt from MESA review.
Attach applicant letter indicating which MESA exemption applies. (See 321 CMR 10.14,
http:/fwww. mass.qovidiwele/diw/nhesbiregulatory review/mesa/mesa_exemptions.him;
the NOI must still be sent to NHESP if the project is within estimated habitat pursuant to
310 CMR 10.37 and 10.59.)

2[]  Separate MESA review ongoing. a. NHESP Tracking # b, Date submitted to NHESP

3.[7] Separate MESA review completed.
Include copy of NHESP "no Take” determination or valid Conservation & Management
Permit with approved plan.

3. For coastal projects only, is any portion of the proposed project located below the mean high water
line or in & fish run?

a. X Not applicable — project is in inland resource area only p.[J Yes [] No

If yes, include proof of mailing, hand delivery, or electronic delivery of NOI to either:

South Shore - Cohasset to Rhode Island border, and " Narth Shore - Hull to New Hampshire border;
the Cape & Islands:

Division of Marine Fisherles - Division of Marine Fisheries -

Southeast Marine Fisheries Station North Shore Office

Altn: Environmentai Reviewer Afttn: Environmental Reviewer

1213 Purchase Street — 3rd Floor 30 Emerson Avenue

New Bedford, MA 02740-6694 Gloucester, MA 01930

Email: DMF.EnvReview-South@@siate.ma.us Email: DMF.EnvReview-North@dstate.ma.us

Also if yes, the project may require a Chapter 91 license. For coastal towns in the Northeast Region,
please contact MassDEP’s Boston Office. For coastal towns in the Southeast Region, please contact
MassDEP’s Southeast Regional Office.

wpaform3.doc + rev. 6/28/2016 Page 6 of 8




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands NiassDEP File Nurber

WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

Document Transaction Number

Lakeville
City/Town

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements (contd)

4,

Online Users:
Include your
documeni
transaction
number

(provided on your
receipt page)
with all
supplementary
information you

submit to the 6.

Departmend.

Is any portion of the proposed project within an Area of Critical Environmental Concern (ACEC)?

[J Yes X No If yes, provide name of ACEC (see instructions to WPA Form 3 or MassDEP
a Website for ACEC locations). Note: electronic filers click on Website.

@

b. ACEC

ls any portion of the proposed project within an area designated as an Outstanding Resource Water
(ORW) as designated in the Massachusetts Surface Water Quality Standards, 314 CMR 4.007

a [ | Yes [X No

Is any portion of the site subject to a Wetlands Restriction Order under the Inland Wetlands
Restriction Act (M.G.L. ¢. 131, § 40A) or the Coastal Wetlands Restriction Act (M.G.L. c. 130, § 105)?

a.[ ] Yes X No

Is this project subject to provisions of the MassDEP Stormwater Management Standards?

a. I ] Yes. Attach a copy of the Stormwater Report as required by the Stormwater Management
Standards per 310 CMR 10.05(6)(k)-(q} and check if:
1.[7]  Applying for Low Impact Development (LID) site design credits (as described in
Stormwater Management Handbook Vol. 2, Chapter 3)

2.1 A portion of the site constitutes redevelopment

3.[C] Proprietary BMPs are included in the Stormwater Management System.
5. No. Check why the project is exempt:

1.[]  Single-family house

2.[]] Emergency road repair

3K  Small Residential Subdivision (less than or equal fo 4 single-family houses or less than
or equal to 4 units in multi-family housing project) with no discharge to Critical Areas.

\ Additibnal Information

[] Thisis a proposal for an Ecological Restoration Limited Project. Skip Section D and complete

Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Notice of Intent — Minimum Required Documents (310 CMR
10.12).

Applicants must include the following with this Notice of ntent (NOI). See instructions for details.

Online Users: Attach the document transaction number (provided on your receipt page) for any of
the following information you submit to the Department.

1. USGS or other map of the area (along with a narrative description, if necessary) containing
sufficient information for the Conservation Commission and the Department {o locate the site.
(Electronic filers may omit this item.)

2.[X  Plans identifying the location of proposed activities (Including activities proposed to serve as
a Bordering Vegetated Wetland [BVW] replication area or other mitigating measure) relative
to the boundaries of each affected resource area.

wpaform3.doc « rev. 6/28/2016 Page 7 of9



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Frovided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands NissDER File Numbar
WPA Form 3 - Notice of intent |
. Cocument Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢c. 131, §40 Lakeville
CityiTown

D. Additional Information (cont'd)

3. [ Identify the method for BVW and other resource area boundary defineations (MassDEP BVW
Field Data Form{s), Determination of Applicability, Order of Resource Area Delineation, etc.),
and attach documentation of the methodology.
4. X Li'st the lilles and dates for all plans and other materials submitied with this NOI.

Definitive Residential Subdivision, Stowe Estates at 35 Myricks Sireet

a. Plan Title

Zenith Consulting Engineers, LLC, Nyles Zager, P.E.

b. Prepared By . Signed and Stamped by

6-26-23 varies

d. Final Revision Date e. Scale

f. Additional Plan or Document Title g. Date o

5.1 Ifthere is more than one properly owner, please attach a list of these properly owners not
listed on this form.

8.1  Aftach proof of mailing for Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program, if needed.
7.[]  Attach proof of mailing for Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries, if needed.
8. X Attach NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form

g.[ ] Attach Stormwater Report, if needed.

E. Fees

i. ] Fee Exempt: No filing fee shall be assessed for projects of any city, town, county, or district
of the Commonweallh, federally recognized Indian tribe housing authority, municipal housing
authority, or the Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority.

Applicants must submit the following information (in addition to pages 1 and 2 of the NO[ Wetland
fee Transmittal Form) to confirm fee payment:

5143 8-26-23

2. Municipal Check Number 3. Check date

5144 6-26-23

4, State Check Number 5, Check date

Zenith Consulting Engineers LLLC

6. Payor name on check: First Name 7. Payor name on check: Last Name

wpaform3.doc + rev. 6/28/2016 Page 8 of 8



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands Ni+<DEF File Number
WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent
. Document Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 Lakevilie
City/Town

F. Signatures and Submittal Requirements

| hereby certify under the penalties of perjury that the foregoing Notice of Intent and accompanying
plans, documents, and supporting data are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. | understand
that the Conservation Commission will place notification of this Notice in a local newspaper at the
expense of the appiicant in accordance with the wetlands regulations, 310 CMR 10.06(5)(a).

| further certify under penalties of perjury that all abutters were notified of this application, pursuant to
the requirements of M.G.L. ¢. 131, § 40. Notice must be made by Certificate of Mailing or in writing by
hand delivery or certified mail (return receipt reguested) to ail abutters within 100 feet of the property line
of the project location.

"""""" ’ 6-26-23

a,smf_&%:w-thw*\wﬂ - 2 Date

1. Signature of Applicant

3. Signature of Property Owner (if different) 4, Date

- e R 6-26-23 e
8, aldre of Répresentative (if any) 6. Date

For Conservation Commission:

Two coplies of the completed Notice of Intent (Form 3}, including supporting plans and documents,
two copies of the NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form, and the city/town fee payment, to the
Conservation Commission by certified mail or hand delivery.

For MassDEP:

One copy of the completed Notice of Intent (Form 3), including supporting plans and documents, one
copy of the NO! Wetland Fee Transmittal Form, and a copy of the state fee payment to the
MassDEP Regional Office (see Instructions) by certified mail or hand delivery.

Other:
if the applicant has checked the “yes” box in any part of Section C, Item 3, above, refer to that
section and the Instructions for additional submittal requirements.

The original and copies must be sent simultaneously. Failure by the applicant to send copies in a
timely manner may result in dismissal of the Notice of Intent.

wpaform3.doe » rev, 6/28/2016 Page 9 of 9




Important: When
filing out forms
on the computer,
use only the tab
key to mave your
cursor - do not
use the return
key.

To calculate
filing fees, refer
to the category
fee list and
examples in the
instructions for
filling out WPRA
Form 3 (Notice of
Intent).

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

NOIl Wetland Fee Transmittal Form
Massachusetts Wetlands Frotection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

A. Applicant Information

Location of Project:

35 Myricks Street Lakaville

a. Street Address b, Gity/Town
5144 $762.50

¢, Check number d, Fee ameunt

2. Applicant Mailing Address:

a, First Name b. Last Name

JIJ Propetties, Inc.
¢. Organization

6 Sandirap Lane
d. Mailing Addrass

Lakeville MA (2347
e. City/Town f. State g. Zip Code
h. Phone Number i. Fax Number |. Email Address

3. Property Owner (if different):

a. First Name b. Last Name

¢. Organization

d. Malling Address

e, City/Town {. Slate g. Zip Code

h. Phone Number i, Fax Number " |. Emall Address

B. Fees

Fee should be calculated using the following process & worksheet, Please see Instructions before
filling out worksheel,

Step 1{Type of Activity: Describe each type of activity thal will occur in wetland resource area and buffer zone.
Step 2/Number of Activities: Identify the number of each type of activity.

Step 3findividual Activity Fee: Identify sach activity fee from the six project categories listad in the instructions.
Step 4/Subtotal Activity Fee: Multiply the number of activities (identified in Step 2) times the fee per category
(identified in Step 3) to reach a subtotal fee amount. Note: If any of these activities are in a Riverfront Area in
addition to another Resource Area or the Buffer Zone, the fee per activity should be mulliplied by 1.5 and then
added to the subtotal amount.

Step 5/Total Project Fee: Determine the total project fee by adding the subtotal amounts from Step 4.

Step 6/Fee Payments: To calculate the state share of the fee, divide the total fee in half and subtract $12.50. To
calculate the city/town share of the fee, divide the total fee in half and add $12.50.

noifeatf.doc » Walland Fee Transmiltal Form « rev. 10/11 Page1of2




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form
Massachusetts Wetiands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

B. Fees (continued)

Step 1/Type of Activity Step 2/Number Step Step 4/Subtotal Activity
of Activities 3lIndividual Fee
Activity Fee
Category 2G 1 '$500.00 $500.00
Category 3C 1 $1,050.00 $1,050.00

Step 5/Total Project Fee:  $1,550.00

Step 6/Fee Payments:

, . $1,550.00
Total Project Fee: a, Totzl Fee from Step &
. $762.50
State share of filing Fee: b, 1/2 Total Fee loss $12.50
City/Town share of filling Fee: fi?;égﬁ;sp?uz $15E0

C. Submittal Requirements

a.) Complete pages 1 and 2 and send with a check or money order for the state share of the fee, payable to
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

Department of Environmental Protection
Box 4062
Boston, MA 02211

b.) To the Conservation Commission: Send lhe Natice of intent or Abbreviated Notice of Intent; a copy of
this form; and the city/town fes payment.

To MassDEP Regional Office (see Instructions): Send a copy of the Notice of Intent or Abbreviated Notice of
Intent; a copy of this form; and a copy of the state fee payment. (E-filers of Notices of Intent may submit these
electronically.)

noifeetf.doc » Wetland Fee Transmitla Farm « rev, 1011 Page 20f2




[==BES - T I TN

Locus: Stowe Estates off Myricks in Lakeville, MA
Assessors Map 017 Block 004 Lot 003

Notice of Intent Attachments

USGS Map

Abutters List with Assessors Map
Notification to Abutters

Massachusetts Natural Heritage Map

Firm Map

Area of Critical Environmental Concern Map
Outstanding Resource Water Map

Copies of Checks



USGS Map



{ T T .% Py s e
i t g ’\,‘\ y o -\j‘!. Ax g ‘-.\’h W e e T o
g i e R e
LA U ‘ v ﬂ Lo e AN
. '(4\ If;lzi‘?ﬁn?efl V ; ‘f-'f ' !"|‘-‘;;§'"’ !

" o - :

i iyt

USGS MAP

PROJECT SITE:

STOWE ESTATES
LAKEVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS

CLENTIRFO: J1J PROPERTIES, INC
6 SAND TRAP LANE LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

ZENITH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
3 MAIN STREET LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
X PHONE: (508) 947-4208




Abutters List with Assessors Map




Y

Y é‘ﬁ‘iﬁ "u({

BN iC Lakevilie, MA

Subject Property:

Parcel Number:

M June 07, 2023

100 foot Abutters List Report

017-004-003 + 0 17~ 00 - D03~ Blafling Address; MORRIS ANTHONY C & DORITA R

CAMA Number: 017-004-003%-6 17004~ 003“ 33 MYRICKS ST
Property Address: 33 MYRICKS ST \#iLAKEViLLE MA OZS’L;AM
35 Wm« o SIT3 [opertics.
26 Mewdl T»«w }3: (fcdéé/a//é/ "l
Abutters:
Parcel Number: 005-002-001 Mailing Address: JIJ PROPERTIES INC
CAMA Number:  005-002-001 6 SAND TRAP LN
Property Address: 37 MYRICKS ST LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
Parcel Number:  005-002-002 Mailing Address: HAGERTY LYNN A
CAMA Number:  005-002-002 39 MYRICKS ST
Properly Address: 39 MYRICKS ST LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
Parcel Number:  005-002-003 Mailing Address: DOOLEY WILLIAM F
CAMA Number:  005-002-003 51 MONTGOMERY ST
Property Address: KINGMAN ST LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
Parcel Number:  017-004-002 Mailing Address; MARRA GEORGE A & LINDAF
CAMA Number:  017-004-002 29 MYRICKS ST

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Properly Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Properly Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

29 MYRICKS ST

017-004-003A
017-004-003A
31 MYRICKS ST

017-004-008B
017-004-008B

484 MONTGOMERY ST

017-004-015
017-004-015

46 MONTGOMERY ST

018-001-039
018-001-039
12 GALFRE RD

018-001-040
018-001-040
10 GALFRE RD

Malling Address:

Malling Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Addross:

Malling Address:

CERTIFIED

LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

MERITHEW MARC L
31 MYRICKS ST
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

OWEN STEPHEN M & TRACY
POWDERLY OWEN

48 MONTGOMERY ST
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

POULLAS ATHANASIOS G & C
46 MONTGOMERY ST
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

DAMLSTROM KATHLEEN A GALFRE RD
NOM TRUST

12 GALFRE RD

LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

BANCROFT KEVIN A & KATHERINE
10 GALFRE RD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

To the best of my knowledge and with the present records on
hand in the Assessor’s Office, the abutters appear to be

Data shown on this r

6/7/2023

are no

Map, Block, Lot of Applicant

6 b3

Date

within 100’ (one hundred feef) of the gpplican “achnologles
O/LQ_Q{“/ 0031 003 “'U/ (X o121 e 2; Page 1 of 1

art} of Assessors



TAUNTON

5 39

L 41 38

11
40



81470 YIN ‘NOLNNYL 1Svd
FZ# IANA SMIHLIVYIN 66 g YNHSOF 3avdaNy
g VOHSO[ Iaveany £ELD JAIET SMIHLLYW 65 L-LE9EL
8120 YW ‘NOLNNVL3
AT SMIHLLVIN 94 AINTTIH B S AIAVA NIMIT
AINTTEH B 5 AIAVYA NIAMIT Zlle AN SMIHLLVYIN 94 P-LE-SEL
LLT0 YN 'NCLINNVL 1Sva
1A3HES IDNIDIYE HINOS 5801 VY IGNVYE O1NoD
¥ IANVEE CLNOD 929501l AZ3HAS 1ONDIEd MANOS S801 0-0Z1-0€1
8LLZ0 YIN'NOLNNYL 3
TVEE ANVYIQO0OM 95 MY AQNIM 72 NYAHO! vIZH0D
A Y AGNIM B NYQHO[ vIZHN0D S¥le TIVYL ANYVIQOOM 99 65-0E L
81220 YIN 'NOINNYLI
133815 SHDIIAW 985 M AYVD SS0OD
M AEVYD SS0OD 9906 133HLES SHOIMAIN 989 O-ce-gcl
SLLZ0 VIN 'NOINNVYL 1Sv3
L33YLS SHOIHAN 886 PAVIE ANOYLNOW
Y18 ANOYLNOW 6506 L=3ES IDNIDIYd MIN0S L9271 0-£9-0gl
8LLT0 YN 'NOINNYLZ
AYM YNIN 85 H 3SINIQ D NIWVINIG SSININDIA
H ISINIQ D NIWVYINIG SSANINDDIN SGlLe AVM VYNIN 89 O-ve-gel
2LLZ0 YN ‘NOINNVL 3
VUL ANVIAOOM 16 ¥SIYIHL % NIAILS NNINO
VSIHIHL % NIATLS NNIND 8€le TIVYL ANYIJQOM Le 0250l
SSAUPPY |19 XeL "N 14NooY SSAUPPY 18345 Rungy

"1Z0Z/L/L petepdn exep Auado.q ‘siuswasnbas uoneynou yIm SuIAdwon aue nok auns aq asea)d ‘Ealmnbal se Jaumoauscy 3yl 10U pue uaneayaou syl uinanal aq

Aews suopnINsY [RIDURLY 910 pue Diueq ‘seiuedwed sFeSuon “sreume fusdo.d sy Ag parsenbal se Sl XB1 312353 {83. BYI J0] SSRUPPR Sujlews S199(4# 151] SISTINGER I 18U 2IBME 3] 3523
LITALS SHITHAN 285 1e
0-05-051, K119d0.d 10 SIONNGY GOL 3 w o1 1oday sia1Ingy YW ‘uojune] jo A3

PAE-9¢




8LLZ0 VIN'NOLNNVYL3

F1ED NYHDYIN 6 d VIQAT 8 3 SYINOHL NOSNHO!

Q VIGAT 3 SYWOHL NOSNHC (AN 370D NYHEVIN 61 ri-ig-9el
81470 VN 'NOLNNVL 3

AT0HID NVYHOVEW 25 NNV AYVIN 8 ¥ NHOI NOSTIM

NNY AYVIAL 8 ¥ NHO[ NOSTIM oLl FDYID NYHDVIN 29 91-18-9¢L
817G YN ‘NOLNNYL 1SV

A0 NYHDVIIW S NYSINS 8 d AIAVA d3ESEVS

NYSNS 8 4 TIAVGE QT13HSYYS LZ1Le 128D NYHOVIW 5L Ll-1e9gl
81420 ¥IN 'NOLNNvL3

F1DUID NVHDVIN 06 W VST 8 3 MEVIN JLLOSHNL

W VST 78 3 AdviN 3LL0ANL 8Lle F1IE2 NVHOVIW 06 0Z-le-9tl
8LLZ0 VIN'NOLNNYL A

JTI8EID NVHDVIW L2 I NIITT00 8 S IDNIHAL NITVHI

2 NIFT102 '8 S IINIYIL NITVHA ¥eLe 370412 NVHOV3IW L2 Ll-lg-9gL
81470 YN 'NOINNVL3

JTO¥ID NVHDVYIN S6 ¥ INILSRIHD B d NHOl OH14108

¥ INILSIMHD %8 d NHO[ OH13109 6Lle F1IUID NVHDVYIN €6 LZ-ie-gel

81420 VN 'NOLNNVL 3 .

AT SMIHELVIN 9 D NNY® D NYHIVN ¥3113773d

D NNY 8 © NVHLYN ¥31137173d LLl6 JARIA SMAIHLLYW +9 Z-Le-9gl
8LLZ0 VIA 'NOLNNVL 1Sv3

9# 370410 NVHSVIN 8t NIITI0Z AHJANIN

NIFTI03 AHLINNW SLLG 12410 NVHOVIN 87 El-1e9zL
8LLZ0 VIN 'NOINNVL 1Sv3

L1# INAAG SMIHLLYIN 201 WYY Q2000

. WVYQY CID231d aZle JARA SMAMIIVIN Z0L g-1e-9¢€l

"L20%/L/L pRIepdn exep Aadold "stuswalinbas uogedynou yum Suifidutod aue nok aung aq sseald “paunbsa se JFUMDFLUOL S 10U pur uoReDyRoY 3ul Sunedel ag

Aews sucnnInsy; |enurY JSYI0 pue syueq ‘ssiuedwos sFeBuow 'sisumo Ausdoud auyy Ag parsanbal se s|ig X2) S |94 213 10} SSRUPPE BUIIBW SII911 1S} SIDNINGE Iyl 1EYI AIeme 2q ased]d
AITULS SHITHAN 285 1e

0-0s-9g1 Auadoud Jo s1alanqy 13001 m\ w 0 wu

8 6%

Jioday s4333InqY VI ‘uclune] jo A1)




81470 VIN 'NOLNNVL 3

12410 NVHDYIN L9 Y1 INNY 13X 2 D NHOT SIn3g
dL ANNV R38O NHO[ S1naEd [£4%3 131D NYHOWEIN 13 gl-le-9el

8L£20 YIN 'NOINNY.L 3

F1O0WID NYHOVIW 08 ¥ ATEREWD B ¥ 11LOIS ATV
Y ATIIEN B v LLODS AFVE FARA TIDYID NVHDVIW 08 81l-LE-9gL

BLL20 YN 'NOINNVL ISVv3
LLEE 3I0WID NYHOVYIW S8 J OIAVID0 VYSNOS
2 OIAYID0 VYSNOS 0Zis IT2Y1D NYHDVIN 58 61-LE-9€L

81470 YW ‘NOLNNVL £SV3

TIDUID NYHOVAN 98 YA TOARY

YJ13 10A3Y vil6 J12WID NVHOVIIN 9¢ Zl-l1g-9gL
81420 VA 'NOLNNY.L 1Sv3

F1DYID NYHDVIW 9T \vmwa DN * ANOWIIS TV1STHOS

U%%d? 3 ONOWIES Y1504 €115 FIDUD NVHDVIN 92 OL-LE-9EL
8LLZ0 YW ‘NOLNNYLI

AT SMIAMLEYIN 8L L oS A34443(7%% ¥l AFy4330 NOLIONI34Ng

IS ATYIA30 %3 ¥l A3Y343[ NOLDNHINS Frd ) A SMIHLIVIN 81t 6-1£-9€1

8LLZ0 VIN ‘NOLNNVLE

AR SMIHELYIN 58 g VITNI8 D QuVHDIRE NIAV IOV
g VN8 3 QYVHII NIUVIDVA PELS AT SMIHLLYIN 58 S-1g-9gl

8LLZ0 VYIN 'NOLINNVLT

A SMIRILVYIN LL YNITYLYN %8 2 3T SHIHLIM
YNITYLYN ’8 3 STV SEIHLIM SELG JANG SMIHLIVIN L2 £-LE-9€L
Sl Lo yw WLML 2

AR SMAMLLYIN 06 : WA (YA 78 QHVYHDIY v YeY34
N 1YEN 72 [ QUVYHDIR vyvddad SZle IAET SMIHLIVIN 06 g-lg-8gL

"LZ0Z/ L/ pRiepdn elep Ausdold “siuswainbal uopesyaoy W SuAldwcs ale nok ns 9q 35eald “La.nba. se 13umMoBLLICY UL 30U PUB LOREIYNoY 2yl Sunedsl 3g
ABW SUSHMIISU] [BDULUL JIYIO PUR SHiUEq 'SsIuedwos 8eSiiop saumo Ausdoid au3 Ag parsanbaJ se sjlig X&) 31e153 (234 U 10} SSAUPPE Sujieu S1IB}. 1] SIBRNGE 341 B JIBME 3q 3S23|g
JIAFALS SHIIYAN 285 3

0-0£-9¢1 fado.d Jo S1B1INGY "WO0L 31oday s191Inqy viN ‘uojunel Jo A1)

2] [ yo @




81470 VN ‘NOINNVYL 1Sv3 %
VYL ONVIGOOM SEL 11 [ SYIWOHL 8 W ¥3dINNII SNYNg 17 -
i { SYNOHL 8 N ¥3HINNAT SNANg LY L6 VYL ONVIAOOM SEL 0-SS-DEL
81420 VIN ‘NOLNNVLE
IS 1ONID3dd S 5601 ANVIO R N S3TvHD ogol | /7
INVIG® N SITHVHD 0801 0806 133415 1DNIDRUd HLNOS S60% 0-0v-0€L
8LLT0 VIN ‘NOLINNVL 1Sv3
TVYL GNYIAOOM BEL YD1V 2 J NNIT9 JOOMAIH -
VIDHiAVd 8 D NNZTD CGOOMAIH Z¥le VYL ANVIQOOM BEL 0-95-Cgl
8120 VIN 'NOLNNYL 1Sv3
ETH ITIYIO VYD L FLLEVS P
FHLAVS {13INVQa B 3 AMVIA 3LI3INNOSSIE
[1FINVYA 8 3 AYVIN ILEINNOSSIE ZELG 131D 309D L TZ-ZE-9El
81/70 YN 'NOLNNYL3
ITDHD FIVED 9¢ N ATH38NE B 3 AH0D NOSTIM e
N ATIZ8ADE 78 3 AMOD NOSTIM gZle JOEID FOVHD 82 PZ-CE-9EL
81470 ¥IN ‘NOLNNVL 15v3
J2HID VAL €2 Il 3 SYINOHL ALY3IHY1 \
13 SYWOHL ALYIHV lels FTOUID IOVD ET £T-CE-9EL
8L£Z0 YW 'NOINNVL LSvd
F12YID IDvHD 8¢ W INTTNYA NINOHD N
W ENTTNVA NINOHD 6716 F12HD VYD 98 9Z-¢e-9EL
£/ Leo i ~wiuny L2 y
JTHRID IOVIO €€ YV HQT %8 V1INV OdiEHNId
¥ IHOT %%V 1NYd OdI3HNI OEL6 J12H1D DVYD EE SZ-Ze-9el

*1Z0%/L/L Paiepdn elep AUsdoud -n1uswsumbas uoresynou yam BuiAdwos aie 1ok 2ins ag BSR4 “PRJINbaJ ST JSUMOSWOY 3UL 30U pUZ LUCHEIOU 3y JUas0as aq

[ 50 b

Arus suonninsul feRuBuYy 310 Pue Syueq ‘ssiuediuod 38e3L0W "sisume Suedoud aug Ag pa1sanbal se S|y xel 318158 (Bed 3L 10} SSsuppe Suljew SIDA[E 351 SININQE BUT 18Y] 2URME 5q 3529|4

JITUIS SHIAN 285 38

0-0£-951 A313d0ud 6 SIOTINAY 1LOOL Ji0day si91Inqy yN ‘uolune] jo A3




8120 VN ‘NOLNNVL 1Sv3

133415 SHDIAN 982 H NYSNS SINNIDW

H NSNS SINNIDW 1906 13318 SHINAW 98L 0-Zr-9€L
81£20 YN 'NOINNVL 3

1S ONIDFUL S L0LL TYNNOQ g [14380Y ¥iuvd

TYNNOQ B [ 143808 ¥Didvd 1806 LIRS 1INDIUd HLNOS LOLL 0-1p-0EL
Z0rZ0 VIN ‘NOLIDOYE

QY 33INVYS 51 YL NOAA NYIAYN '8 YINVIN SIIEN

UL NOAA NVIQVN 2 VIAVIN SDHIN 6016 AVM VNIN 0-ZE-0€EL
81£Z0 YN 'NOINNVL LSv3

VY1 ANVIQOOM 5L 134380¥ 2 NMYQ QvITIHIOY

14390¥ 2 NMYQ NVI1IHIOY LEL6 Ve ANVIQOOM SL 0-15-0€L
81/Z0 YW ‘NOLNNVL 3

VAL ANVIQOOM Oy v AITIEN 8 X QYVHII 3AN01d

¥ ATTID B X Q¥VHII 3ANOTd orLe VAL GNYITOOM OF 0-09-0€1
8L£Z0 VI ‘NOINAVL 3

VAL ANVIQOOM E0L O INILSHHD B ¥ TI355M4 XNOTIVA

O ANILSRIHI B ¥ TIISSMYE XNOTIVIN 6£L6 VAL ANVIGOOM E0L 0-€S-0EL
8LLZ0 YN ‘NOINNVL 3

VAL ANVITOOM SLL T3ITTIHIIN R D AYODIHD NRIOW

TITIFHIIA 8 3 AHODIHD NRHOW orlL6 VAL ANVIQOOMSLL 0¥S-0EL

*120Z/1/4 pR1epdn elep Auadeold ssiuawalnbal uenesyred Wit SulAidwo aJe nok 2uns sq ases)q FaJNbal S8 ISUMOSWoY SUIT 10U pue uokesynou oyl JunEaal 3q

ABwi SUGHAISU) {BI2UBUY JBYLC pUR Sueq ‘Suedwod 38eBLop susumec Auadoud syl Ag peissnbad se Siig Xe1 316152 (232 a1 404 ssauppe Suyiew s193Y8) IS)| SLSRNGE SYI 18I SIEME 3q ss5eald

133418 SUIIBAIN Z85 18
0-0£-951 Auadald Jo si23Inqgy "LO0L

|- L0 G

1aday sie1Inqy YN ‘uolune] jo £11)




LYEZO YN ‘TTUADIVT P
133415 NOLINOW 0L Y V8308 d YN VIVINVH
¥ V4830 8 d SRIVIN VIVINVH YOL6 AV YNIN $£ 0-€€-0EL
8L£Z0 YIN ‘NOINNVL 1S3
133415 SHIMAN 88L v3Isol's31goy |
v 3500 ‘531804 £606 LITULS SIDHAN 881 0-17-9€L
2LLZ0 YW 'NOLINNYLT
V4L ONYIGOOM 8L PHOQ » AhuvR SwoyD | A
“PANQ raoyuual sanol) V16 Vil ANVIQOOM 8LL C-£$-0€L
8LLZ0 VI ‘NOLNMVL 1Sv3
LITYIS SHORIAW 765 A3YANY 8 QTYNCY STANVNEEL | 7
ATYANY 2 CIVNOY SIANYNYIA Z9z00L 133Y1S SHORIAW 765 0-07-9€L
81420 VI ‘NOLNNYLISV3
133415 1ONIDIY HINOS 120} H138vZI3°8 ¥3134 SIAN3SHR |
H138VZIN3 8 ¥313d STANISIY 89EE0L 133415 IONIDRI HINOS LLOL 0-6€-0EL
81220 VN ‘NOLNNVL3 .
AVM YNIN 55 . | 3 Vi g ¥ WYITIM vy | 7
2 VIAVIN B ¥ WYITIIM V3DITY €016 AVM VNIN 56 0-1€-08L

“1Z02/ L2 peaepdn giep Ausdold -sausweinbay uojteaymou yum Suikjduicd aie noA ains 3q 3ses|d “padinbad se JaumMoauIoy AUl ICU PUB UGIRILNOU 343 BUINGIU 3q
Aew stegryisy) [gRUeUY JILRO pue syueq ‘ssiuedwod 3FeBuol ssaumo Auadoud syl Ag paisenbau se sjiq x@) S1e352 [2a4 AU S04 SS8IPPR SULIEW SII3[3. 151 SISTNGE 311 181 3.eMme 3G 3589|d
133Y1S SHOIdAIN 285 1e

a.om.wab._mnEmmom‘_wﬁsﬂuﬁcow h W 0 & uhoawm mxmﬁ:a<<—2 ..:Ou::m._.h—oa_u
»1E-9EN




SHOSSISSY 40 Q¥VOE
1334 dvy
IR 40 SV LO3UH0D 91ed
Sl dIHSUINMO IA0EY ML
SANLNID 320440 SIHL epiL
"SAUOOIY ININUND UNO NO Q3SYE

- IDUEBN
Aq umaHMMMN%MHw MH ‘Paugis

y PI1EP 1S!| XE) PAYILIED JUS3I 150U U] UC UMOYS Se plodal
JO SISUMO 3] JO SISSBIPPE PUE SAWIBU 3U] 3.8 ISI| SACGR I3} UC UMOYS SU0Ssad a3 Jo sassauppe Suljiew pue saweu auyl ey Apus) Agatay |

*1Z02/L/2 pRiepdn emep Auadoug “sustuanbas ueneaynou yym Sulkidwos a1e nod a.ns aq 35e9ld Peunbal B JB3UMOSWBY U1 30U pue uoneIyou ain unaiel 3q
Aew suchmizsut [epusuy JaYIo pue sjueg 'seuedwos 38eBoW “ssumo Auadesd aul Aq paisenbiss se syiq xes 312353 281 3L 264 SSIIPPE SUNieW S92 1SY SISTINGE Y] 18] IEME 34 35E3|d
je .
h“_Mmm.MM Wx szMMM__mNWOm SIBTINGY "UgOL P Moday siennqy VN ‘uolune] 1o L11)
0 u P

4 1£-02]




Notification to Abutters




Notification {o Abutters Under the
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act

In accordance with the second paragraph of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 131, Section
40, you are hereby notified of the following.

A, The name of the applicant is JIJ Properties, Inc.

B. The applicant has filed a Notice of Intent with the Conservation Commission for the
municipality of Lakeville, Massachusetts Subject to Protection Under the Wetlands
Protection Act (General Laws Chapter 1331, Section 40).

C. The address of the lot where the activity is proposed is 35 Myricks Street Lakeville,
Massachusetts (Assessors Map 017, Block 004, Lot 3).

D. Copies of the Notice of Intent may be examined at Lakeville Conservation
Commission, 241 Main Street, Lakeville, MA 02347 by appointment. For more
information, call: (508) 946-8823.

Check One: This is the applicant [ ], representative L1, or other &, (specity):
Conservation Commniission

Copies of the Notice of Intent may be obtained from either (check one) the applicant
L1,or the applicant’s representative 2, by calling this telephone number (508) 947-4208
between the hours of 9 and 3 on the following days of the week: Monday - Friday.

Information regarding the date, time, and place of the public hearing may be obtained
from Lakeville Conservation Commission by calling this telephone number (508) 946-
8823 between the hours of 9:00 - 2:00 Tuesday and Wednesday and 9:00 — noon Friday.

Check one: This is the applicant L1, representative LI, or other X (specify):
Conservation Commission.

NOTE: Notice of the public hearing, including its date, time, and place, will be published at least five (5)
days in advance in the Nemasket Week.

NOTE: Notice of the public hearing, including its date, time and place, will be posted in the City or Town
Hall not less than forty-cight (48) hours in advance.

NOTE: You also may contact your local Conservation Commission or the nearest Department of
Environmental Protection Regional Office for more information about this publication or the Wetlands
Protection Act. To contact DEP, call;

Central Region: (508) 792-7650 Northeast Region: (617) 932-7600

Southeast Region: (508) 946-2700 Western Region: (413) 784-1100



Massachusetts Natural Heritage Atlas




PROJECT SITE:

STOWE ESTATES
LAKEVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS

CLENT NFO: J1J PROPERTIES, INC
6 SAND TRAP LANE LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

ZENITH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
3 MAIN STREET LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
PHONE: (508) 947-4208




Firm Map




sasodind Aioyeindal

10} pasn g J0UUED SBR PIZILSpALIUD pue paddewiun

10} saFeLul defy S1ep SANISHS W4 PUR Yaquunu [sued M4
‘SIDSIUAP ARUNILEGD ‘SBP UoRass dew ey a(eos ‘pusdal
‘Sisqef uoz poop ‘Assewn dewaseq deadde 10U 0p SJUIEI[F
dew Fuimo)sof 3U3 JO S40W JO JUG JY1 J PI0A St aFew) deuws syL

‘UKL JOAD EIEP Mau AQ papasiadns awonaq

10 85Uy ASW UORBLLLIDJUI BADSHD PUE THIN YL =wn
pue 3jep siE 01 Juanbasqns SJUIWPUIE 10 SaSUBLS Joapal
Jou SP0p pUB WY TER 12 £TOT/ST/T U0 paniodxe sem

dew spy) YINEd Aq papiacad S301419S q3M THAN aAliesloyne
BU3 Welf AI0al5P PAAUSP S| UORBULIOJU| PIRZEY POOY SUL

SpiepuBRls Aseinaoe
dewaseq s, Y34 Yim sodwiod umouys dewsseq auL
"“MO[2q PAGLIOSSP S PIoA Jou S1 Y Y sdewr pooy endip

JO 95N B3 10} SPIBPUBLS S,y N4 Yum soljdwoo dew sy}

uoReso] Auadosd sAneIUaRNe U
9521dal 10U S0P pue 1asn 9yl Aq pa|es wod
newpedde ue s dews 213 uo pakeidsp v syL

paddewun STANV dVIH

/ sRIiRAY 2leq [e18ig ON
ajqeleny eleg [e)Sg

SIS IYLRBUIPAH ] ey ey
SUISEE B0l e ~| yTpI

JUlfesey PISURIL [BJSROY ——== —-=
Arepunog uonzipsunr
ApMIg JO JU s

(349) SUIT UONERAS(T POOI] SIRE ~werbif v

Pasuedt |2352e3 — — —¢

UOREAD[] S0BUNG IBIEM TLi

BSIUBY] JENUUY %T UM SUORIIS SS04T i

LEMPOOL J0 ‘a1 *IAST 1111111 STHNLIANIS
JBM3G WIOIS IO ‘UBAING ‘[BULRYD = w e w | TVHINID

07 PIRZEH POOLY PAURIMFIFDUN JO BRIy SVIHY HEHIO
IR LRSI [ —

XoU0Z PIEZEH POOLD {UII JO ALY NISHIS ON

0 340Z 99ADT O} BNP %SIY POOI UM Baly
X auoz “SION 39T "2IAT

01 9N Sty POOL] PHINPAY M BalY

¥ ouoz PIEZEH POO|4 S2URYD

[enuUY %T SUS[}PUOY daminy

¢ auoz afil arenbs sUo UeyYl S59] JO SeaIR
Feweap M Jo 300} U0 URYY SSI] Yidap
SFRIGAR LJIM POO[J SOURYD [BNULER %T JO
Baly ‘pIezE POO[Y SOUBYD [BRULY %Z°0

Aempoo[d Aaoie[nFay

UV T4 HY OV Iv 2402 LA 10 T49 UM
&6V A ¥ suog
(348) YoNRASEE PoOL] I5BE WOUIM

LAQRYT TANYE W O JYIN XSON| ONV ONSDTT ANVISd H0d LI0d3¥ §13 338

QUVZVH 000
40 SVIYVY ¥3HLO0

| SYIUY QUVZVH
Q00T TVID3dS

pusaban

i 0002 005°L 000°1L 00 0S¢ 0
A 000 9-1 Rl — T

N.ER0G,
w

ojeNY | JoAe piezeH poojd jeuoneN

YINEA §




Areq of Critical Environmental Concern Map




& 1 g g
Rt ] N gt S B A -
i Y ,l b
' . H

i

"l v l"“
T

Rl
TN
8 1:5"3?..\'

e L]
_ .
w1
Ny
.‘e@‘:}‘ ot a "_.r’
-

P
i 5
E A R BRI

‘%& Em R

o, oo L . P T LR : .
T 4 { . t A, & B Hy e SRR .
L Bt . l L I S R
’;,’A T Tl'%f‘ ¢ » K

Lo, . | .I o e
IR TV Wi e My

Iivﬂmmh," LT ;
R CORE ¥ R

-

i "
Lo .‘; %y
el _;ﬁf‘ Pl

“a—d’ /

. L R BRI v, ~'_'g-ff""

SHEET NAME:

ACEC MAP

PROJECT SiTE:

STOWE ESTATES
LAKEVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS

CLENTINFO: J1J PROPERTIES, INC
6 SAND TRAP LANE LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

ZENITH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC

3 MAIN STREET LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

PHONE: (508) 947-4208




Outstanding Resource Water Map




m— — T

.m‘! -

S W i Cranberry . Co L il
N [1 _'.. ":.:- A .' ‘*_.)' 80 ‘ * [ LA

[
N
\ 4 T
T | Sty ; T *-,"! . ot
,, : - ; RS DU S T Bk Do :
gl B W L SR PP o R S, g P L
‘_1771‘(‘\ 4 poet e PR 0 e 285y s .
i ! .

! A e At ', -
TRCI cay Tk R b G 3
..gan@i?", ol | SR A
' A o TR ¢ / -

[
LR

¢ !

B 28 5%

/ ) {') .r‘ g
e g k] 3 bt -

ORW MAP

PROJECT SITE:

STOWE ESTATES
LAKEVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS

CLENTINFO J1J PROPERTIES, INC
6 SAND TRAP LANE LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

ZENITH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
3 MAIN STREET LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
PHONE: (508) 947-4208




Copies of Checks




Py

PAY TO THE

ORDER OF __ Townof Lakevllie | $**?@?.50

"-'i‘.‘f

Sa‘:en hllnﬁtﬂdﬂiﬂhh’"qﬁ\fﬂn and cin,1nn-»'\'**ﬂ**i*ﬁﬂ*i**k******M#fﬁtk*****kk***ﬁi****k**ki:‘h\'j*lf********#****ﬁkk**ﬂ*t«kk*\k DOLLARS .l
_ w&&mﬁﬂ%ﬂéﬂ‘iﬁm : - sy i

2 Wi fLak ViU ;-
s Towiy Office. pild;ng
E .. 34§ Bedfctd 8t
z _ ....Lajcevilie, MA 0234
§,b~:§mt0: L fa '

Stqwe Estates

st pa ey T

AI..L. Chec}fl.ock “'SECUHITY FEA'URES LISTED ON BACK INDECATE ND TAW.IPE‘RING ‘OR:CO

ol bt o LA
u £

B aate ey

¥

Zenlth Consuitlng Engineers, LLC
' S'Ma!n‘$lreet ‘

ta

- PAY TO THE _ . ’
- ORDER OF _ Commonwealth of Massachusetts .- . ! $**762.50
‘ } \

* *
Sev@n hundred qlxtv_two and ‘;0/1 00h*#ﬂki**ii-**ﬁ-kk-kﬁn\'h\vk**ﬁ*ﬂ**i******#*‘kk***k**#*#kﬂ*kk********#**k***a* *ﬂ**k**f‘k* # DOLLAHS
{f PnoTesren AsaneT *.'“w\uu Y - i e

3 or

i u"} b, 1~ Br—

wraLs g

3 W MEMO =
Stowe Estates, Lakeville

RockluﬂdTmsECompany R
Zemth Consulting Engmeers, LLC ‘ saaTIId |
3MaTn Siréet . IR U S

PAY TO THE *
O‘%i\IIDEROF Nemaskat \Week | $ *75.00

DOLLARS

SE![Eﬂt : f!fa and 00/1OOH\'*uﬁ-k*****kww**kw*ﬂt**ﬁﬂ***ﬁ*ﬂn***k*k****t*k«*t*kﬂ****kﬂkhk*ﬂ*k#ﬂfﬂrﬁ***ﬁ*i*********ﬂ****ﬁ**
4§ TRoTES Sainsk Faaug : .

Nemaské_tW’ée“k CE e ' _,

NEMICR o -
Stowe Estates, Lakevilie




. / Rocktand Tu{stompany
Ze"lfh cmsu%ﬂtin%ﬁngineam, LLC. RS

g aln:Streat SN
IMA 02347—1617

0 ., A

Bt
JR— (

e BT - ‘ , " " $ S
uOHDEHC’l\F — Town of Lakeville L [ ®475.00 |

Seventv-ﬁve and 00”Gonwm\*w*n*u*uw*kuu*kknn*m*w***wtu*##u*kH*nM*u—mﬂkmau*nmwn**nwma*ﬂ*wa*ﬂ

1@3%*3:#7@&-,&6%@7 RAUD Y e

DOLLARS

Y




LTI o)

Y ATTIATHYT
N

SLLIRNHIVER!
HRY1 dWHL ONYE B

AT NV

FL

OHI 'S LI J0Ud LI
QLESANHIVESYR A,
83LVLEGT BMOLE

TS 19

LFIHE HIAQD
HOISIAIORAS SATLINIAAQ

T vt

™

Bl
0 13348 | M <Ry

(Dol 1]

M LR [ 19 (mak)
ERIA] etz
R AN 4

£202 ‘€1 AYVRug3L

INT1 4Vl GNYS 9
"INI 'SRERHIALOUA T

ANYIMdIYRIEINMO

005=.1 :FTVIS

NY1d SNJ01

&0Trivo (205) 1ANOHE
LPTT0 VA 'ITHABNYT AZ3HLE NIVH €

";’Ij“._ 11 "SHIANIONS ONILHISHOD HLINSZ

ON3IDIT

SLLASNHOVSSVYIN ‘ITIIAINVT
13341S SHOIHAN S€ 1V .S3LVIST AMOLS..

NOISIAI@ENS TVILN3AIS3d JALLINIAAA

“IILLON SIS 40 DACHOIT 40 LIGEFD RN MILAY
L3N GAVED {02 JINIML THI BNIHNG DIAMDTH SVA Waddv




80EY-Lp6 {208) IO X T 'uamamaww AIARR
#: O [T | M ARy 88

n‘cm VH 'TTHATRY L33ULE HIVW E e = 'nm sau.uydond X ]M -

071 "SHAANIONT DHELINENGD HLINGZ 03 owees | UB eroaal S L13EAHOYSEYH ATIASNYT

40-10-2860 WL
I 850Vi63 3M0L8 [P
Y1 | GNKIANG) (B0 Jd) ¥ A0AD ¥ |LC-92-8] | te-t1-T Y HV1d SNOLLITHOD DNILSINGE

W ) I | T HOIBINIAENS BAILINEING T

]
S
2o R o

2 W ) ]
L SN

SURYEY COMPANY OF RECORM:

",
o 8T
N . =
IR B
\ o 2 ol
\ - N
-~ - " A
. \
" T AN :
- \\
Fog
] - k
RN i >
PR Lk IV ERERNS e e o
iz LT RS
\\., I ,,-’\ \ é L7 ? ? ’ ’
P . ] LI T
e & e | L7 éi
e : e N [ B > » + ¥
- s e N \ i Y > L]
o !l e . 4 LY ' )
/ = N H "o ’ ’ ’ ’
- N H

SCAS13, 5F,
A
HGEM: S5,
03T {1,590 £F)

/

Top% £F.
i
E
=
E

2500 55
3

LT AREA.
FROMIME
COMTIRKRES UPLAAT

APERVOUS

SE ERTLOORS SETBACK.
FERR UALDNG SEYEADK

~
AL S, .k.i_",k_,& A

~..
va-kJ._} -4 L
- ¥\(_{
™\

LAKEVILLE PLANNING BOARD

i,
gzt aéégzaﬁé

UNNING WITH THE LAND, TO 92 DALY
FELCORDED wiTH THES PLAN BY CR FOR THE DWHER OF RECORD.

CARERLE R

S
i

AFTER SUCH RICEST OF ACCORTING OF DA KOTL.
BRFE

e
| KERERY CERTIFY THAT THE NOTICE OF APPROVAL OF THIS
SUBIECT 0 A PLRFORMANCE COVENANT DATED




20225 (703} 1FHOHA x 1 ™ -u:-nmvum FOTET

AWRAN L3084 | 3
EARA NV d DHILLGY

a uos | 1a msr Wt VLGNV B
LPLZ0 Y 'STIASHYY LI3ULE HIVW € ﬁ o = “ONt BAILHASGHA FIF Y
371 '6UIANIDNT SHILTNENGD HLINGZ THOS SR | U0 TTO30) RLLIANHIVE S ‘A THATHY)
a o o, w-tegets | R $ILYVLET AMOLE s parow
xr

£
AL | S00ANG) RO 343 ¥ KA a0 [$E- 98 ISR o,
e Bouebo530] Lol ATY NG| 28 W) HOSIAIZENS FALLINIA3O i 1

SURVEY COMPFANY OF RECORD:

ur 3 TAMIEE 5,

LEIED OH THC TOWM OF LWEVLLE ASSESSINS FRAPIRTY RECORD CAUDS 45 & SOHI0M OF SARCTL I
FOID RRVY BY JIKTH LAND SURVEYORS, Lif,

2. PROPERIY LKE A0 EXISTNG COMDTIONS INFORWKTION WIS THREN Su A

=2

SITE NOTES:
T HESts

AT Trd OFFICE, ANL NG

B i s v W - ) )
T el e
gy .l.ail!us f.m.onnmnunnu g snmuw T

———
Y -

g ——— .

i

'RUNMING WIT THE LAND, TO BE DULY.
RECORDGED WITH THIS. PLAM EY GRLFOR THE QWHNER OF RECIRD,
uu

Eﬁgﬁgggﬁgﬁﬁg gz 88

sl
il

LV D ARG THE TENTY (20) DAYS NEXT

58555 5& zeebg

st aséﬁaggé

1 HERERY CEFCIEY THAT THE NOTICE GF APPROVAL OF THIS
PLAN BY THE LAXFVILLE PLANNING AAAD WS RECEVTD AN

RECINTIED 0%

LAKEVILLE PLANNING BOARD
APPROVED UNDER THE SUIESVISION CONTRIOL Lavr
AFTER SUCH REGEST OF AECORDING O S0 NOTRE.
TCWN CLEFR, LAIGVILLE, WA DATE
BB TG A PERFORMANCE COVENANY BATED

APPROVED-
ENDORIIFEr

APPTAL WAS.




402416 {808) :IHONL 2 zd $5139NHIVEEVH ‘T1IIAZHVT

£, @ LIP6 | M TR AT dYVHL ORYE 8
¥EE0 VO ITILATHY LIZULE NIVR e T ‘ot 'E3lLEAdONd NP ot oy
971 'SHIANIONT OHELINEHOS HLINIZ TS et Wa o] SLLISNHOVESYN ‘FTUAINYY
[-16-265F L FILVIEI BMOLE S 1o
2 NVTJ SOVHIVEU 7 ONIOVHD
X §T-32-7) \ -
T e R NOISIAIGONS FAILINHET —_—
H
8!
. s
\ .
\  Teaers } \ g:
H i i o 5 fg
! v Vs 3 E=

; I I =
it e

3
‘ IR > 7
e ———a FCI TN )
Sy S Iy (9N g S >
5 = iBRE 2
"'\\ ) ke 3 )
‘ h‘ﬁl\“‘ s *"}fi I i > e
1 Fii 4 i > 3
’ a 3 3

. FRAL
RESPRLTM
COWPLY

SO
HaOTs
USRI,
TRROUCH

TS COMGTAGTIO.

ity
ggsﬁa

i

UTILITY NUTES
PREZARARY,

S s S =y
i “'ﬂ’;‘m:‘;‘ g e 17

=

o

LAKEVILLE PLANNING BOARD

-
e i
T LN i F
! g AN ih?ll
: SRR -
] i
g = ‘k:* \\\\\
E E

T

HEHNY

Eaaaaa,ggsggsg

EHBH

RUNNING WITH THE LARD. TO BT DAY
[RECORDED waTrl THIS PLAN BT OR FOR THE CAWNER OF RECORD,

i

§§5

{ten)

| HEREDY CERTIFY THAT THE NOTICE OF APPROVAL OF THIS

AFTER.50GH REGEIPT OF RECORDTIG OF BAID NGTRE.
TEWN CLERK, LAKEVALE, M BATE
| SUBIECT TO.A PERFORMANGE COVERANT QATER




£

7

2691}
gl
.44
fy4d)
1412
LEEH
0
BLtl
¥er

(444

-
-y

ioi

gl

B oF |B%
fa5idalcz
31 =
BEEHE
FymlEniZe
um:. FEIEEY
SRR
AR
&
e
mmmumwmu
m 1
IR
L ek
N

HE

“hm

~Z

3

T

W

2

E

P4

920

Q071248 {908) ;ARONA
LYEZ0 VW ‘FTIAINVT LFIHLE NIV E
9717sHIANIDNS DNLLINENOD HEINSZ

xr

e

A,

A

A
S

WY

CRAGDTH S0 HANAN ZHL Kt 0 A NV S MM T30

AT 3¢ OL ONYT DL HALA DHINNTY
OELV INYNEADS IR0 ¥ OL L3

.

DA W TTIADM YT NMOL
IULON (VS H0 DHICHOSTY 40 LAR0F0 A MUY

SIHL 30 WADHAN K0 JULON TAL IWKL ALY ATHIH |

TCren

Q3nCoedy
AT ICLLNGD MOIAICRLE 514, 0N CRAC MY
HYOH DRINNYId FTIAINYY




m m oY 9 M ¥ O B Hay TRONE MR TS 3R + JOEVOSEY CORMINN T QL TRRCLENYAL S vyt 4, 20 JR——— .20 S— WS LYty
] 002 Mo 3 HOLTAINGD S0/ NG T A &1 QCRIMOY IR 180N NCHCE SAL T30 KISYE ONRIALVMIT CROTEN0 S 3407 ML T FIWIHGD TS SNCUTAEH XTI (IR i v 2
TIAE TRGAOST ST Y0 KGR AW T0REIE NOLOMALSNS L AWHENCol SO STk ¥
NEYS NRINLCE T, GV STMUS DTNt MRLS THE J0 SIS TiY 40 Mopnamy .
3 w 7 00N THHS WO L ZOROA0Y Sit IRCamt 01 XN WD DAISTLAONY ERLSTR CULTMDE O (DENNGD O} SRENGD LS KON CIMMES 30 TMVS LT 0L EERID 208 2L
¥ I ML TN 20 S\ AL ALY QUETEDE 30 TIAES MEISES DKM AL IU0IS HL ] SN I TKINGE T
RSN MEOd—AON O WOLMUOT R L AR CICTIH JE TS W SHL KO Xa0HS HINSVON TN MOSORT R
SIS 9K S S PATCIRALS T4 WUREREITIG 10 SIS RSN WADHGH ity W VDD 01, 20 N 0 TME. gl
¥ SOMIOA GHOMTIC B M (T SID 03T S
15 e m ﬂﬂ B SIA {5} B0 A3 MO CIITSH 38 THHS NI NOWKICK 0 any St ‘T finpaws ggﬁgggéhagwsﬁmgﬁ
x = ThenClmm Dhice-mn IS MOEDRUD VS “STIGHG SAKTIRA) TSI S M0 S ¥ 2 SIN0G XS
m Sl WH N3 (e DM O SOOIIA MDA 8O 'OWd 0. J0 DOAN DL MANCH KO Tokw B [TEMD B
sl Sz SN K5 ST K S0 TCRETRS 1 [ HIdG0 10G:-T0 U .« LY. W LT 3L DY MO TS et “IOR NOUYLITOSS AYORITS] ¥ QP K MY 57
JERz2IED 835 3HL AR HLOO SHE S MO0 OL W 40 WL 003 $ SDSOD X Hi00 DU EIDCHE 20 vl ANTLSd dvd ONDITTAL-IENY 3
PED|R S| T x| 10000 0 G 3 TG o0, W M S0 H%S FOPOR ¥ 2¥ TGN I8 TS STHAE TV
mnﬂ..n-__ Wﬂ— TN 00004
=
G am|z2 I M AL VT 1Y RO TR YR MR T o
R E TTIATHA (G T THES KLk Sobts 1) et
= 2E ] AN S5O CHINOR ¥ N0 SOEUN a0sd 23 SIS B (0N X TG KoM KA e T
ap Mo
ums o|8E AT S SHOSYIS. Gty TivS B0 05t D, 0] (S0 SR TR M) ST Ao WL
AEZL|EmiTE TS 2 DA 0 0L I MU 40 WSS WA o DAL SOTEM XS24
- m nNu 5% mm JORL 15671 1Y SCRH SNONIDHNS QY SIS T Iiaid Drd 30 QL T (20N G $RaB T omiin
B3 TaCI T
- e FZz
TGRS, TANCLON SIS L 0L LTSNS 0 TIE SICFOATEAN NV THL 0KM0N
RCIINATE T NM0D SNDEIIIA TRYLS OW TEM 5 LTURG Tl TOND SONWCLOD OH B0 TN Jgnin aL
DN IS0 T N NCOREIN DN 30 TUIT DRIVTRE QL OO0 A SHIENS HORIovi MODMROLS T
ST FORERRS SIVMIE 30 CREGONN 0T
I MM TS vy
L ¥ SRAN) Twovad D DDA P, 20 TIIGINNE O MIMEKD 303 Al TRGKOE HL 5¥ 1000
§ aggﬁiggﬁﬂaﬁuiggggbgg
Ea|fzigg B° IV S I TG CUY NOLRGAD B TSI MULYHITND THL G THAGHIS (0] THMCLINMM OV HOLRGHD L
F] 2 {526 M THDA FINIHIS FONVNILNRH ONY NOLLYHZ40 NOLEIEESNGS
E T o O %
2| 5 F W TUOGM T e
a| 3|39 FOR TR L
lm TEIT TGN THMGINH (4 ROIYIGJ0 Rl 0T 0a0Ti Dz IGATIhe O S S5 1 relt b0l ML
W. Hm | e of Su wad om0 B A0 IBhAKSIS RIRG G W0 NDE SH MOGAOENS SV JadS T
i ROULFREER O
=7 | —_— e
T8 SN ZONYNELINIYIA ONY HOILYHFA0 HEEIDROT - -~
B SHELLSAS INSIRSOVNYN ELLVMNHOLS
=tg -+ ~ ~ o~ -~ ~ -~ ~ -~ EN -~ -+ -~ - ~
> ;
wn . -~ ~ e a~ ~ S ~ Py ES ~ ~ ES ES ~ ~ ~ EN ES + +~ -~ s 1
b R
]
3|8 < M, P D L S N S Py
wm i B
-3 =T -
F L o AL
q !
m 1o Gt S R T e e T N o e e L.. ST 0 TR ) THE ATV ) SMCZIS OHY Craich (hiinl) 2000 et
e o A . N0 000 M0 34§ LT 3 OL T HHA MALRAGSNOS JWIDV 0 NOUSDT 34 DK Y btk S %
= & T Lot
m 1 - P NS T A A - H % 3 TN CL GO0 S¥ HTIN AKOD00R HO SR HICH ST TASOH LA (DS 3 THL.
|||||||| | VRN N K00 LN %1 AO0E0 6L § LSOV Doy § D C1 L Tk 38 TIE SIENTS RN
-~ 1l Sl » =k, 14 T 0001/ SE ¥ 40 30 ¥ IV i 2 & OXE
A=l =R TR, oy Dh, =i SO TR0
¢ - =g AT 3O DY S0
Ik o' XT¥ ST XM KON
i | mm 4 RO 5 30 T DN T THING B 2000 0T Y
O -1 A0 24 0 SIEY 40 MDD e i
~ i 3 4 OFSEEEN (000 o NGD MLASHS THL NG CITAISE 28 TIG SROSON KA ey T
N " ETNAND JHOMRT TV 0 GOV A8
o x 4 g A BTNSHS 3 Tines Re XS A1k €05 Y ROMNRESKOD OHRIDG JAINGD LNDIVOZS Sl 3KV
I z 3 L REE S DX (HY GDOOM 31 0L T EBFEAIN DR NSO TV Sy
o 3 ! | AN W01 AL TMRROSY M CILTSNG) 38 T SHTISEN TOHINGD DO O4Y NOSST T T
3 m ¥ 'K LM 40
S iy YIF DHDT TRV I TIID 3] TIL SGIY TRO00IS WG N COASH TH 10 MGIYTIRcS
w\ Bty P Lo XD (M TR S OL WOtk CITHCSN 6 THA SN KRNT CRIES GHY betSted 1
- . it iy
] Wid SHL D 3005
Zo - . il it HUGE SINEON NICATIASTS IELLNS ATWIY) TN MEMIE 24 IMKOME S MRS
] . I DV A0SO ) AL M O TIPS I SN SR a0T0d LK) T A KOG
w 3 ¥ 4 o ALGHTLN 34 k3¢ (50 SRS MCLIGH DN UGAT 37 MODIIOATIN 34 1008 (ITTIRHING
= J . ATy HI0E Jant WOUTDOMICS O AOGCRE [N: ADOET: L Cf INTD St KO 40D M X
3] / f ] TR STHIKA SMR0TI 4L 40 MADUCATIG H: DKL (GO 5 1 S0 U544 30 Qo
=z ¢ i g a THL RROIND Al MOEYINDNES DRI fr MOSE WRLNGS Gl A VESHOLR ST L 9
- w M Z r: y SALON IQUINDD LNINIGIS ? NOISOUT
232 g <
ERé bR f “CDICTI 0 ML THL MO HO: AL MY B4L S D30MO05M
Zmc el 0 3001 '35 SHL Hilm Swrie
....m..ﬂ ,M 3 SV LONINGS) SHVIRIO-RE ¥ G, L030ENG
apd j
M“W }_ AN el WD e
= ) S
£Em mm_ 5
i [~ W 134 LN CIVE 40 DNIGHOD J0 L4305 HONB BRIV
e A u o 6P BAYL (G2 ALNGML ZHI, OAMAG TIATIVTH BVM TvIddY
S 5 M CY <10 R 1Y HO TIoH0D3S
= W m 5 VY CINCIIR S CRVOS DNINNE TTUATAYT SHI AB MY
g m SBL 40 THAGckdY 3 THION T, Dwid ), AF3af30 AT
M|S ,,
- - N
[ . A
[ v *
= \
[ "\
e i kY
E '
o ﬂ OSHOANS
KIS
O IRHOD NOIGHAIENT THL M3 CEATRekry
AV ORINNY 1L S TTIATNY)




gozk-i6 (805} 1IANOHS x q a ms ?m sm:mmﬁna:am
971 9H3INIBNA ONILTNENGD HAINEZ ﬁ@ e o] Bacao] g SISO o
16 1-1%3 o SALVLISS AMOLE s poaroud
5 B e aa—Eon el ) ML L L HOIBIAIENG BALLI4T -
- " g
=3 o
4 fE T gggg
) 2R g
¥ § (B
£ fe [0 {,
b EE |grke & n_Jg3H
- il f : i
i i § o
- i £ g
E ~ Hp A
(ke mx E £
EH i’ I §§§ £
3 18] [ ;A
: oy A
; ] i
: - i, H
2 E i el
: ) g1 13 3 g1 33 3 132 0§ .o Eggiii
t By | ettt Fn v i e o
¢ it AR g 2 [AH A s
!Ed z = 8% o
§g= = 5 3 Eggﬁﬁﬁ gg" ) séégﬁﬁﬁ Sgu T R Eéséﬁﬁﬁ
Y gg‘E&{; 33 ; g& mggg Eggi; ; ; : h?ﬁgi ;’Ei ; gﬂ ; gn&i’ﬁgd
SluE sonate o8 laesebe 2 ey g
N o e T e -
D& . a . - - e H
o fig o gkhhigg T ;%ﬁ&ig 2553' i%j 3 gga;ﬁga §
.' L [N '°;é§ 3 " og9, = u] o.cé 5 8
: g R e T SE g Bl :
: g em = = a4 w2 = 2 ._a = a : E
§ Egg g i Esgg‘;ji; ; %h?.ggg Eﬁgg ; 2 1 ] aﬁ?\:g é E— 3" ; F hgﬁxgg %
£ [y [ o o1 o:. g = o é§§ il !
o i?gr . g |1 g E s T i g i :
1 g 5 . - . . . g
L.* 25 § E Egggjga ; ; 3 sﬁ'«ié! é Eg §; 3 gkggazg zséi ; gz Fl gh¥§§§§ E
L g KK ¥ il § €[5 'y | nasake
I NP i | g i g 0L ik g Hi
%; b ;ES; ai shit ;EH ; gghssagz g E| {; g g e Eg ;EE ET e
she N B i CoaE| sonabe B Pae] vk ool £ Pl v | popab VERES
g ig g il T S g S g Egﬁe Sue
': 15 EEEE‘ 3 fi o %Ei I3 ggkmgi ;55 . aai?igﬁ | S et
E Ee leonin vyl o E sz ....:'1 § £ o] o oy, g £ Sy jap| v 0gu,
g?g Eg°_i EN §§ B éégﬁﬁﬁ 53 ai gs b % gggﬁﬁﬁ E% ge sn d : §§§g§§ E §g° g" 5‘2 ! E éé%g
E =2 - e ] g ~ = -
égg N gy P o §omae
Zis £ fsglglogld seey a8 | qenat 2 a_,; 3 | sy pt E sl |
3;25 oL R " P ik T O i gg gt ik
o e :E
p i
# i a g
15@"“ =1 yerd %E
\?.,E 35%
§
b : 2
i ] i "é‘
1 i | [ :
ig I §x§ %E
; i <
LE é%s 14
: Wi
§ I g
I




Town of Lakeville
Conservation Cormnmission
April 25, 2023, at 7pm

Members present: Chairman Robert Bouchard, Mark Knox, Joe Chamberlain, Nancy Yeatts, John
LeBlanc, and Josh Faherty. Chairman Bouchard called the meeting to order at 7pm. LakeCam was
present tc record.

213 County St. - Certificate of Compliance - SE192-72g9. Chairman Bouchard said the work at 213
County had been completed a while ago. Chairman Bouchard said it was a very small site and had been
stabilized. He recommended approval.

Upon a motiocn made by Member Faherty, seconded by Member LeBlang, it was:
Voted: toissue a Certificate of Compliance for Pau!l and Donna Wabrek, 213 County Street, DEP
file number SE1g2-729.
Unanimous approval.

Documents: Amended Notice of Intent Package, sept
310 Kenneth Welch Drive - Notice of intent - SE192-8c1 - (continved). Chairman Bouchard said at the
request of the applicant the hearing would be continued until the next meeting.

Upon a motion made by Member Knox, seconded by Member Faherty, it was:
Voted: to continue 310 Kenneth Welch Drive hearing for the Notice of Intent until May ¢' at

7pMm.
Unanimous approval.

Residences at LeBaron Hilis - Notice of Intent - SE162-885 (continued). Jason Youngquist from
Outback Engineering was present to go over the site walk and a few plan revisions. Member Yeatts
asked if the revised plans had been brought in to the office. Mr. Youngquist said the revisions hadn’t
been made yet because he wanted to talk to the Commission first. There was a brief discussion. Mr.
Youngquist said he would be back at the next meeting with any revisions.

Upon a motion made by Member Knox, seconded by Member LeBlang, it was:
Voted: to continue the discussion about the Residences at LeBaron Hills until May g*" at 7pm.
Unanimous approval,

g Harding Street - Order of Conditions Extension - SE192-818. Jamie Bissonnette from Zenith
Consulting Engineers was present for discussion. He said the applicant has requested a 3-year
extension on the existing Order of Conditicns. They have done some work on the billboard and they
did just finish having the turtle fencing inspected as required on an annual basis. The report has been
submitted to Natural Heritage by the biologist. They would like an extension so they can continue to
construct part of the site under the existing Order of Conditions. The billboard has been designed and
permitted, but there have been some delays with endangered species. With the Covid toiling period,

Lakeville Conservation Commission -1- April 25, 2023




the Order of Conditions would be up in July. Member Yeatts asked if the extension would be from
when the Commission approved it for 3-years, or from when it would have ended for 3-years. Member
Faherty said it would be at the end of the extension of the Covid tolling. Mr. Bissonnette said he could
send a copy of the calculator that he was given by the state. He wasn't sure of the exact date, but it
would be some time in July 2026,

Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member LeBlang, it was:

Voted: to extend the Order of Conditions for g Harding Street, SE192-818, for a 3-year period to

July of 2026 with the exact date being forwarded to the Agent.
Discussion: Member Faherty asked if the project would take the full 3-years. Mr. Bissonnette said it might.
Chairman Bouchard asked roughly what percentage of the project was done. Mr. Bissonnette replied that
about 2% was complete. A little bit of clearing and the erosion control is up. He also thought in about a
year or two he could be back for a project change. Member Faherty asked about the erosion control. Mr.
Bissonnette said it was just inspected by the biologist for the turtles.

Unanimous approval.

Mr. Bissonnette asked about re-signing the signature page for the original Order of Conditions.
Chairman Bouchard said he had the form and would pass it around for signatures. Mr. Bissonnette said
the original Order of Conditions was never recorded so when he requested the extension, he included
the fee for the replacement signature page. He will take it to the registry of deeds to be recorded. He
also said he had a digital copy of the original signature page and would forward it to the Commission.
Chairman Bouchard said he thought they could sign it tonight. Member Faherty said they could take
the digital copy and get it certified and attested as true by the Town Clerk and record that one.

2 Bedford Street - Certificate of Compliance SE1g2-856. Chairman Bouchard said the engineers were
requesting a Certificate of Compliance for no work. No work was ever done on the site. Member Yeatts
said there has been a lot of stuff dumped on this site. Sc, who is responsible for that and how close is it
to the wetland. Member Chamberlain said there were new buyers, which was why they were looking
for a Certificate of Compliance. Member Yeatts questioned if they were enabling him to sell something
that is now in violation if its been dumped in the buffer zone. Member LeBlanc said they would be
issuing a Certificate of Compliance for no work. Member Yeatts said she didn't know if they had started
to tear up the parking lot. There has been stuff done on that site. Member Yeatts asked if they could
continue this and go and take a look at the site. Member Knox asked if the form had a box that just says
the work was not completed. Member Chamberlain said the letter from Cape and Islands Engineering
states the work never commenced, their ultimate plan never commenced. But there was digging and
drilling and test pits done there. There was some work done there. Member LeBlanc agreed that
maybe they should do a site visit before signing. There was continued discussion regarding the site.
The Commission reviewed the existing Order of Conditions. There were standard conditions issved
with two special conditions, to provide an illicit discharge statement prior to work, and that any
changes made by the Planning Board would be subject to review by Conservation. Member Knox asked
if Chairman Bouchard wanted to do a site visit and discuss with the Commission at the next meeting.

Lakeville Conservation Commission -2- April 25, 2023



Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member Faherty, it was:
Voted: to continue the review for the request for a Certificate of Compliance on 2 Bedford St.
S5E192-856 so the Commission can make a site visit to determine site conditions, May g at
7pm.
Discussion: Member Chamberlain thought that Cape & Islands Engineering should be at the site visit.
Member Yeatts said they shouldn’t make them come all the way out here if there’s nothing there.
Unanimous approval.

103 Staples Shore Rd. - Order of Conditions extension - SE192-845. Chairman Bouchard said he had
been out to this site a couple of times. He spoke with Prime Engineering about what they’re planning
on doing. It's a small site and they're going to raze the existing house and rebuild. Member Yeatts said
the Order of Conditions wasn't for razing the house, it was for repairing the sea wall. Chairman
Bouchard said the information in the file was limited and he was waiting for a copy of the original Order
of Conditions.

Upon a motion made by Member LeBlanc, seconded by Member Yeatts, it was:
Voted: to continue the Order of Conditions extension for 103 Staples Shore Road, SE192-845
until the May 9" meeting at 7pm.
Unanimous approval.

Ratify vote to send |etter to Select Board regarding parking at 310 Kenneth Welch Drive - The
Commission reviewed the letter to be sent to the Select Board. Member Knox said he had a
conversation with a member of the Select Board and they are willing to work with all the boards and
commissions. He suggested adding to the letter that destabilization from the parking is a violation to
the Wetiands Protection Act. Member LeBlanc asked if the Commission should request a response.
There was some discussion.

Upon a motion made by Member LeBlang, seconded by Member Chamberlain, it was:
Voted: to accept the Jetter as amended and send it to the Select Board.
Unanimous approval.

Cowboy Shack - Chairman Bouchard said he had spoken to the Building Inspector, Nate Darling, and
he will speak to Paul Nee the Facilities Manager about what can be done for financing. Chairman

Bouchard said he would follow up as soon as possible.

Meeting Minutes - February 28, 2023.

Upon a motion made by Member Chamberlain, seconded by Member Knox, it was:
Voted to accept the minutes of the Lakeville Conservation Commission for February 28, 2023 as
written,
Unanimous approval.

Lakeville Conservation Commission -3 April 25, 2023




Old Business - Member Faherty provided some information on what wetland fees can be used for. The
Department of Revenue guidance from 1998 says expenditures directly related to the administration
and enforcement of the Wetland Protection Act may be paid from the revolving fund. There was a brief
discussion.

Adjournment - (7:52pm)
Upon a motion made by Member LeBlanc, seconded by Member Faherty, it was:

Voted: to adjourn.
Unanimous approval.

Lakeville Conservation Commission -4 - April 25, 2023




